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To:

He

Joseph D. Jenkins, Director
Division of Electric and Gas
Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0868

represent to the best of our knowledge and belief that

report for the year ended December 31, 1989, as filed pursuant to
in ‘substantial compliance with the following except as noted in the
report or as separately explained herein:

rule, 1is

Rl W ny =

Uniform system of accounts prescribed by the Comnmission.
Applicable rules and orders of the Commission.

Commission approved guidelines for inter/intra company
allocations, if any.

Any communications from nregulatory agencies concerning
noncompliance with or deficiencies in financial
reporting practices.

Reporting requirements for related party transactions
and related accounts receivable or payable, including
sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements
and guarantees.

We are aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statues provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement
in writing with the intent to mislead a public
servant in the performance of his official
duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the
second degree, punishable as provided in s.
775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

S. W. Langer

Chairman and CEO

ame an

our annual
Commission

5/30/90

e o e -~ (Signature) 1

Executive Officer)

J. A. Wutzler W
Vice President and Controller < 5 5/30/90

ame an

(N d Title of Chief (Signature)
Financial Officer) dﬁi”/

(Date)

(Date]
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PART I - TELEPHONI NUMBERS
A. Company's Universal Telephone Number: (305) 691-8710

B. Direct Telephone Numbers for Each:

Same as above

Officer(s)
Name Title Extension
B S.W. Langer Chairman of the Board & CEO 156
2. Jack Langer President & COO 155
3. Alice M. Harris Executive Vice President, Asst Secretary 152
4., David Langer Senior Vice President 153
5. J.A. Wutzler Vice President & Controller 145
6. Larry Hixon Vice President/General Manager Brev Division 154
7. Edward Markette Vice President/Sales 220
8. Richard Wall Vice President & General Manager/Operations 160
C. Direct Telephone Numbers For Each:
Director(s)
Name Title Extension
1. S.W. Langer Chairman of the Board & CEO 156
2. Jack Langer President & COO 155
3. John Kean Director 154
4. Frederick W. Sullivan Director 154
3. William Allen Director 154
4. Peter Bermont Director 154

PSC/AFA 5 (12/85) o o
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. PART I1 - COMPANY PROFILE

Please provide a brief narrative company profile which would cover the
following areas:

A. Brief Company History

B. Operating Territory

C. Major Goals and Objectives

D. Major Operating Divisions and Functions
E. Affiliates and Relationships

F. Current and Projected Growth Patterns

- gee attached-

PSC/AFA 5 (12/85) -3=




PART II - COMPANY PROFILE

A. Brief Company History

City Gas Company of Florida was incorporated 4/2/49 as a propane dis-
tributor headquartered in Hialeah, Florida, wusing underground pipelines.
Starting in the late fifties, City Gas acquired a number of LP gas companies
in Dade, Broward, and Brevard Counties. In 1960, natural gas became avail-
able, and the existing underground pipeline systems were converted from LP to
natural gas. Upon the conversion to natural gas, the Company became regulated
under the Florida Public Service Commission., In 1964, City Gas was listed on
the American Stock Exchange. In July, 1988, the Company merged with NUI
Corporation of New Jersey, and became a division of Elizabethtown Gas Company,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of NUI Corporation. City Gas continues to operate
under 1its same name and same management as the "Florida Division" of
Elizabethtown Gas Company. City Gas is the second largest natural gas utility
in Florida.

B. Operating Territory

City Gas has two divisions, the¢ "Miami Division" in Dade and Broward
Counties, and the "Brevard Division" in Brevard County. The service area of
the Miami Division embraces an area biginning with and including Lake Forest,
Pembroke Park and Miramar in Broward County on the north, and extends south-
ward into Dade County through and including Opa Locka, Hialeah, Hialeah
Gardens, Medley, Miami Springs, Miami International Airport, Virginia Gardens,
the City of Miami west of 27th Avenue, Coral Gables, West Miami, South Miami,
and continuing further southward past Cutler Ridge. In addition, areas
contiguous to these communities are served throughout both counties. Parts of
North Miami and North Miami Beach are also served as isolated systems.

The service area of the Brevard Division is Brevard County. This area
includes the principal municipalities of Titusville, Merritt Island, Cape
Canaveral, Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Rockledge, Melbourne, West Melbourne, Indian
Harbour Beach, Palm Bay and contiguous areas in the County.

Statewide, the Company services over B80,000 customers. City Gas has
natural gas franchises in the following cities:

Dade County: Hialeah, Coral Gables, South Miami, West
Miami, Miami Springs, Opa Locka, Miami
(partial), Virginia Gardens, Medley, Hialeah
Gardens, North Miami(partial), North Miami
Beach(partial) and Sweetwater.

Broward County: Miramar

Brevard County: Rockledge, Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Titusville,
Melbourne, West Mezlbourne, Cape Canaveral,
Indian Harbour Beach, Palm Shores, and Palm

Bay.



PART II — COMPANY PROFILE (Continued)

C. Major Goals and Objectives

City Gas recognizes responsibilities to its employees, its investors,
its community, and its government. Its primary objective is to serve these
distinct groups to the best of its ability.

Employees: To provide job opportunities, with pay and benefits consis-
tent with those in the area; and to provide appropriate incentives to attract
and retain good employees.

Investors: To achieve our allowable return on investment, to achieve
consistent growth in earninge through steady customer growth.

Community: To provide continuous service based on professional stan-
dards at a reasonable cost, and to provide for expansion of facilities as
needed,

Government: Compliance with all laws and regulations, including proper

and timely reporting as required, ond payment of taxes. The Company also
accepts a responsibility in assisting government at all levels in recognizing
new developments as well as the need for improvements in the law.

D. Major Operating Divisions and Functions

City Gas has two major divisions as explained in B above; the Miami
Division and the Brevard Division, The primary function of each Division is
natural gas distribution. In addition, each Division is engaged in appliance
leasing and merchandising and jobbing, all for the purpose of adding or
retaining natural gas load.

E. Affiliates and Relationships

As explained in A above, City Gas is the Florida Division of
Elizabethtown Gas Company, a wholly-owned subsidiary of NUI Corporation in Hew
Jersey (NUI - NYSE).

The only subsidiary in the Florida Division at present is a wholly-owned
subsidiary, Essel Corporation, in Dade County.
F. Current and Projected Growth Patterns

Changes from previous year

Total Therm Grosas
Actual: customers sales plant
1985 1.0 (1.7) 2.5
1986 2.4 0.7 b.4
1987 1.5 5.7 6.4
1988 1.9 0.4 5.2
1989 1.5 (0.6) 7.8
1990 (Projected) 2.1 3.0 9.3
1991 ( n ) 2.1 3.0 9.0




PART II1I - CORPORATE RECORDS

A. Location:

955 East 25th Street
Hialeah, Florida 33013-3498

B. Description:
General and subsidiary ledgers, and all

corporate records as required by FPSC
records retention requirements,

C. List Audit Groups Reviewing Records and Operations:

Florida Public Service Commission staff
Arthur Andersen & Co. - Independent CPA

PSC/AFA 5 (12/85) -l=



& PART IV - PARKNT/AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Current as of : 4/30/90

NUI Corporation

Elizabethtown Gas Company

Florids Division:
City Gas Coupany of Florida

Essel Corporation
(Wholly-owned Subsidiary)

Investments
Migmi Brevard
Division Division
Regulated Nonutility Regulated Nooucility
natural gas M&J natural gas M&J
distribution ete. distribution etc.

PSC/AFA 5 (8/84) =5~




A. Liest

PART V - LIAISOH PERSONNEL DIRECTORY (4)B

State Usual Purpose

Name of Person

Name of Company Title or Organizational Unit(3) Name of Ilmmediate for Contact with the Department most
Representative(1)(2) Position Title (Dept./Div./Etc.) Supervisor FPSC often contacted
S.W. Langer Chairman Executive Office Administrative and General

General Staff
Jack Langer President " N S.W. Langer " =
David Langer Sr. VP " ” Jack Langer “ *
Alice M. Harris Exec. VP " o v = "
Jerry A. Wutzler VP & Finance Alice M. Harris J. HcCormick

Larry I. Hixon

Richard Wall

William G. Starrick

Lee Willis, Esq.
James Beasley, Esq.

Controller

VP Brevard
Division

VP-GenMrg/
Operations
Business
Office
Mngr.

Dist.Supv.

Administration
Brevard Division

Operations,
Miami Division
Customer Accounts

Miami Division

Operations,
Brevard Division

Legal Counsel Ausley Law Firm

" (904)224-9115

David Langer

Alice M. Harris

Alice M. Harris

Larry 1. Hixon

Accounting and
financial reporting,
and rate cases

Customer relations

Engineering,Safety

Customer relations

Engineering, Safety

Legal
"

Wayne Makin
C. Bulecza-Banks

Stella Malloy
Paula Isler
Shirley A. Stokes

Owen Bowser

Rita Case,

Leroy Raspberry
Shirley A. Stokes
E. Mills,

Roger Fletcher

General Staff

(1) Also list appropriate legal counsels, and others who may not be on the gereral payroll.
(2) Please provide individual telephone mmbers if the person cannot be reached through the Conpany's operator.

(3) Please provide appropriate organizational charts for all persons listed within the Company.

(4) Defines as personal visits or telephone calls as a result of routine recurring interface, rate cases, or audits.

PSC/AFA 5 (12/85)




PART V - LIAISONR PERSOENEL

B. Organizational Chart*

Current as of :

4/30/90

NUI Bo
Direc

ard of
tors

S.W. L
Chairman

anger
& CEO

Jack Langer
President & COO

| David Langer
E Senior Vice Pres,.

Larry Hixon
VP Brevard Div.

William Starrick
Distribution Supv,

Alice llarris

Executive Vice Pres.

Jerry Wutzler
VP & Controller

Richard Wall
VP & Gen.Mrg.
Operations

Business QOffice
Manager

|
|

*For reporting chain for all personnel listed on page 6.

PSC/AFA 5 (12/85)
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FERC FORM NO. 2:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent City Gas Company of Florida 02 Year of Report
Divigion of Elizabethtown Gas Company Dec. 31, 1989

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (/f name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

955 East 25 Strect Hialeah, FL 33013-3498
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
J.A. Wutzler Vice President and Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, state, Zip Code)

Same as Item &4

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including | 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr)

1) %1 An Original
(305) 691-8710 Ext. 145 (1) %] An Origi
(2) ] A Resubmission

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies thal he/she has examined the accompanying report, thal lo Ihe best of is/her knowledge, information. and belef,
all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are lrue and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and attairs
of the above named respondent in respect 1o each and every matler set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 1o and including
December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 02 Title
J.A. Wutzler Vice President and Controller

03 Signature /_,% 04 Date Signed (Mo, Day, Yr)
qj. 4 EE""_______. _‘;'/30 ?0

Titie 18, USC 1001,!;#4 il a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make lo any Agency or Department of the United States any false
fictitious or fraudulent stalements as 10 any malter within its jurisdiction

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 1




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) Kl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida | (2) (] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 89
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)
Enter in column (d) the terms “none,” *'not applicable,” or “NA," for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are ““none,”
as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been repored “nol applicable,” or "NA."
Title of Schedule ';“.;';“‘o' B Remarks
(a) fb) fc) fd)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Information . . ... ...ttt 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent . .............c.c0iiiiiininneinnnnnnnns 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlled by Respondent .. ... ..................... 103 Ed. 12-87
OMTIORIPE o uvicrivi s ws T T A e e e T W A e W e e T B e 104 Ed. 12-87
= o 1 ¢~ S 105 Ed. 12-88
Security Holders and Voting Powers . ............................ 106-107 | Ed. 12-87
Important Changes During the Year ... .. ... ................... .. | 108109 | Ed. 12-87
Comparative Balance Sheet .......................c.o000. S e 110-113 | Ed. 12-89
Statement of Income forthe Year ................ccovuiurennnnnns 114-117 | Ed. 12-89
Statement of Retained Earnings forthe Year . ..................... 118-119 | Ed. 12-88
Statementof Cash Flows ................coiuiiinriinnnnennnn. 120-121 Ed. 12-89
Notes to Financial Statements .................cccvivvnninnncans 122-123 Ed. 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Asset: and Other Debits)
Summary of Ulility Plant and Accumulated Provisions ‘or Depreciation,

Amortization, and Depletion ....... A R e 200-201 Ed. 12-89
G PIRNT AN SOPVIEE .. oo oo s e: aye s e dos s ase g arh: s iolia e ¥ 204-209 | Ed. 12-89
Gas Plant Leased to Others . .............c iiiiiiniiienninnnnans 213 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Gas Plant Held for Future Use . .. ..............viiiininninnnnnn. 214 Ed. 12-89 N/A
Production Properties Held for Future Use ... ..................... 215 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Construction Work in Progress—Gas. . ..............c.covvuunneeen. 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads—Gas . ..................ccoveiiiirnnnnn. 217 Ed. 12-.87
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure . ........... 218 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant ... ....... 219 Ed. 12-87
GAS Sl . . . . vttt 220 Ed. 12-87 NONE
ORI PROPBINY .. oo st it w0 a0 M 8 221 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of Nonutility

PIOPOMY caicmicisriniin sisvataate o efari e i wibln alors wreli 6 Slaloihasavoese o arise 221 Ed. 1287
Investments .............cccrrernasrnanas SRR SR S SRR 222-223 | Ed. 12-86
Investments in Subsidiary Companies . .................covvivunne. 224-225 | Ed. 12-89
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements .................... 226-227 Ed. 12-88 NONE
Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Deliveries or Commission Certification 229 Ed. 12-87 NONE
ProODRYMONIE: & covivos s s vienee visaio s il SR e e s e e b 8% = 230 Ed. 12-88
Extraordinary Property LOSSeS . .............cccvvrivnmnnnnnninnans 230 Ed. 12-88 NONE
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs . . .................. 230 Ed. 12-88 NONE
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges ..................... 231 Ed. 12-88 NONE
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits . . .. .............ci i 233 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 180) ... ........... .. | 234-235 | Ed. 12-89
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other Credits)
Capllal Stock . ....vciseecaivins S R e e e e A ST 250-251 Ed. 12-89
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion Pre-

mium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments Received on Capital Stock . . 252 Ed.12-86

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 2




Name of Responden! This Report Is: Date of Report

Year ol Heport

(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida | (2 (7] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) (Continued
Title of Schedule ':,"::"';' “f’"' flemarks
(a) (] (c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Other PRI CODIBE . . - -5 me Honi s iy vivimmanivanie s siwim 253 Ed. 12-86
Discount on Capital Stock......... e N - iR 254 Ed. 12-86 NONE
Capital SIock EXPONSe ... .........cccvuvircriniannaeneaenainan 254 Ed. 12-86
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securilies Relunded or Relired
DUing the YeRF . ......iviiiveiennaorresaninrrnsrrsnssanss 255 Ed. 12-86
Long-TermDebl. ...........oovurioriarenennnontnasnranen sans 256-257 | Ed. 12-88
Unamortized Debl Exp., Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debl . 258-259 | Ed. 12-88
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt. . ................. 260 Ed. 12-86 NONE
Reconciliation of Reported Nel Income with Taxable Income for
Federal Income TaX®S ............ccoeiiuvenssssssssssssnsnnns 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year .. ............... 262-263 | Ed. 12-88
Investmen! Tax Credils Generated and Ulilized .................... 264-265 |Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Delerred Investment Tax Credils . . ................... 266-267 | Ed. 12-89
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities . . ................... 268 Ed. 12-86
Other Deferred Credils . .........ccovveiiineiireruranansesasnss 269 Ed. 12-88
Undelivered Gas Obligations Under Sales A.groamenta .| 270-271 |Ed. 12-89 NONE
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Acceleraled Amortization Ptopeny .| 272273 | Ed. 12-89 NONE
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other Property ... ........... 274.275 |Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Delerred Income Ta as—Other . ..................... 276-277 | Ed. 12-89
INCOME ACCOUNT S:'PPORTING SCHEDULES
Gas Operaling Revenues ................c.ceuisennnssnes e 300-301 | Ed. 12-89
Distribution Type Sales by Stales .................ccovieeieneenns 302-303 | Ed. 12-88 N/A
Residential and Commercial Space Heating Customers ............. 305 Ed. 12-88
Interruptible, OHf Peak, and Firm Sales lo Distribution System
Industrial CUSIOM@IB . . ... ......icccoveitornrnrnasanssonsanans 305 Ed. 12-88
Field and Main Line Industrial Sales of Natural Gas . ............... 308-309 | Ed. 12-89 N/A
Sales for Resale—Natural Gas . ...............coovviaaraanaranns 310-311 | Ed. 12-88 N/A
Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others—Naltural Gas......... 312-313 |Rev. 12-88 N/A
Sales ol Products Extracled from Nalural Gas . . ................... 3156 Ed. 12-86 NONE
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others . ................. 315 Ed. 12-86 NONE
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses ...................oove 320-325 |Ed. 12-89
Number of Gas Department Employees ................coveunauns 325 Ed. 12-88
Exploration and Developmenl EXpenses .................c.cc0eeennn 326 Ed. 12-87 NONE
Abandoned LEBBES ...........ccuiiieraarrassnscaansasnassssss 326 Ed. 12-87 NONE
GaS PUICHBBES . ........00000cunannssasassssesonsnsnsnansnsns 327 Ed. 12-89
Exchange Gas Transaclions .. .........c.covvureennennransasanas 328-330 |Rev, 12-88 NONE
Gas Used in Utlity Operations—Credit . .................... e aan Ed. 12-88
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others . ................. 332.333 | Ed. 12-88 N/A
Other Gas Supply EXpenses. .. ...........cocvrrrimnannersninsss 334 Ed. 1287 N/A
Miscellaneocus General Expenses—Gas..............coveiiiuianes 335 Ed. 12-86
Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant.............. 336-338 | Ed. 12-88
Income from Utility Plan! Leased lo Others. . .. ...............ccnen 339 Ed. 12-86 NONE
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest Charges
ACCOUNE . o o v v vae s ssisnssssassdasessansstssssannenenesssssns 340 Ed. 12-86

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 3




Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) E1 An Original

(2) L1 A Resubmission

City Gas Company of Floridaj(

Date ol Repont
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Yoar ol Report

Dac 31, 16 89

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) Conlinued
Realerance
Title of Scheduls iz e Remarks.
(s) (b) (c) (d)
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses . ...................coc0uiuenn.n 350-351 | Ed. 12-89
Raesearch, Development and Demonstration Activities . .............. 352-353 | Ed. 12-89 NONE
Distribution of Salarles and Wages .....................c.covuinnn 354-355 Ed. 12-88
Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consullative Sarvhcos 357 Ed. 12.87
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage . ........................ 500-501 Ed. 12-89 N/A
Changes in Estimated Natural Gas Reserves .. .................... 503 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Changes In Est. Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs, and Nel Realizable

QBRI i 5 o g A, B 504-505 | Ed. 12-88 "
Natural Gas Production and Gathering Statistics ............ AT 508 Ed. 12-88 n
Products Extraction Operations—Natural Gas. . .................... 507 Ed. 12-88 "
Compressor SIBHONS . . .....covvvnireeiioneniiiacitnnnseassans 508-500 | Ed. 12-86 .
Gasand DU WellE . . .. ..ciivuiinaiivnsinanonasneasesninnsasss 510 Ed. 12-87 n
Field and Storage LIN@s ... ........ccovriunniunnn vnnnrannnrans 511 Ed. 12-87 "
Gas Storage Projects .......... R S SR e 512-513 | Ed. 12-89 "
Transmisslon LINGS .. ..............oiiiniiicis rrerrassinens 514 Ed. 12-87 "
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations . ..................covueonens 516-517 | Ed. 12-86 “
Transmission System Peak Deliveries .. .......................... 518 Ed. 12-88 AGH
Auxiliary Peaking Facilitles . . ......... ... ... ... 519 Ed. 12-86 NONE
Gas Account—Natural GBS, . ........ovverrnernnracernenreannns. 520-521 Ed. 12-88
Svatamn MBD =55 b e S T R e e 522 Ed. 12-86
FOOINOIB DA ... ovovovinvnsnnnranenesesimseasaninacatoasnns 551
Stockholders' RepOrts . .. ....ccccivunmiirscsiresisiassss s —_
Composite of Statdetics . . . . . « & & & & & o & o & & 552
Business Contracts with Officer's, etc . . . . . . . . 553
Affiliation of Officers and Directors . b N e @ la 554
Business Transactions with Related Partles ..... 555-556
Gas Service - Business by Products . P W e e e 557 N/A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 4




Name ol Respondent This Reporl Is: Date of Report | Year ol Repornt
(1) kI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida 2) [ A Resubmission

Dec. 31, 1989

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and litle of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address ol
oflice where the general corporale books are kepl, and address of ollice where any other corporate books of ac-
count are kept, il dilferent from that where the general corporate books are kepl.

J.A. Wutzler, Vice President and Controller
955 East 25 Street
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498

2. Provide the name of the Stale under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and dale of incorporation.
I incorporated under a special law, give reference 1o such law. If not incorporaled, stale that fact and give the
type of organization and the dale organized.

State: New Jersey Date: February 19, 1855

3. If at any time during the year the property ol respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name
of receiver or lrustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee look possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership
or trusleeship was crealed, and (d) dale when possession by receiver or lruslee ceased.

N/A

4. State the classes of ulility and other services lurnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Distribution of natural gas.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accounlant lo audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's cerlified financial statements?

(1) [] Yes . Enter the date when such independenl accounlant was initially engaged: _
(2) £1 No

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 101




Name of Respondent | This Reporl Is

City Gas Company of Floridg (1) [x An Ongmnal
(2) [ A Resubmission Dec 31, 19 gg
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

Date ol Report Year ol Report
{Mo. Da, Yr)

1. I any corporation, business trust, or similar orga-
nization or combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the respondent al end ol year, slale name
of conlrolling corporation or organization, manner in which
control was held, and extent ol control. Il control was
in a holding company organization, show the chain ol
ownership or control to the main parent company or
organization. Il control was held by a lruslee(s). slate

name ol trustee(s). name of beneliciary or benelicianes
for whom trust was maintained, and purpose ol the
trust.

2. It the above required information i1s avaldable lrom
the SEC 10-K Report Form hiling, a specilic relerence to
the report form (1.e. year and company litle) may be listed
provided the liscal years for both the 10-K report and this
report are compalible.

City Gas Company of Florida is a division (the "Florida Division") of
Elizabethtown Gas Company of Union, New Jersey, which is wholly-owned
by NUI Corporation of Bedminster, New Jersey (NUI - NYSE).

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Paqe 102




Name of Respondenl This Report Is:

(1) % An Original

Date ol Report
(Mo. Da, Yr)

Year ol Report

City Gas Company of Florida @ |

A Resubmission

Dec. 31, 1989

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business
trusls, and similar organizations, controlled directly or in-
directly by respondent al any lime during the year. If con-
trol ceased prior 1o end ol year, give particulars (details)
in a foolnote.

2. Il control was by other means than a direct holding
ol voling rights, slale in a loolnote the manner in which
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved

3. I control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, stale the fact in a looinote and name the other
interests,

4. Il the above required inlormalion is available lrom
the SEC 10-K Report Form liling, a specilic reference to
the report lorm (1.@. year and company litle) may be lisled
in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K
report and this reporl are compalible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounlts for a defini-
tion of control.

2. Direcl control is that which is exercised withoul in-
terposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is thatwhich is exercised by the inter-
position of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joinl control is that in which neither interest can
elfectively control or direct aclion withoul the consenl

of the other, as where the voling conltrol is equally di-

vided between two holders, or each parly holds a velo
power over the other. Joinl conlrol may exist by mutual
agreemen! or understanding belween Iwo of more par-
lies who logether have control within the meaning of
the delinition ol control in the Uniform System of Ac-
counts, regardless of the relative voling rights of each

party.

Name ol Company Conlrolied Kind of Business P;:c?m Fo:::ﬂ'
(a) i ib) fc) fd}
Essel Corporation Investments 100%
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Name of Respondent This Reporl Is: Date of Report Year ol Reporl

City Gas Company of Florida |(1) [x' An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)

(2) [ | A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989
OFFICERS

1. Reporl below the name, tille and salary for each ex- 2. Il a change was made during the year in the incumbent of
eculive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “execu-  any posiion, show name and total remuneration ol the previous
tive officer™ of a respondent includes ils president, secrelary,  incumbent, and dale the change in incumbency was made.
Ireasurer, and vice president in charge ol a principal business 3. Utilties which are required 1o file the same data with the
unit, division or function (such as sales, administration or  Securities and Exchange Commission, may subslitule a copy
finance), and any other person who performs similar policy-  of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified as this page) The sub-
making functions. stituled page(s) should be the same size as this page

Title Name of Officer iclialYa;:r

(a) {b) icl

Chairman of the Board and CEO S.W. Langer 356,243
President and COO Jack Langer 187,974
Executive Vice President Alice Harris 88,714
Senior Vice President David Langer 76,333
Vice President and Controller J.A. Wutzler 68,392

T

CONDULWN =

a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
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DIRECTORS

1. Repori below the information called lor concerning
each director of the respondent who held office al any time
during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated litles
of the directors who are officers cf the respondent.

2 Designate members of the Execulive Committee by
an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Commit-

tee by a double aslerisk.

Name (and Title) of Direclor

Principal Business Addross

Meot! During
Duh:?: Year

(a) () fc) (d)

S. W. Langer, CEO and Chairman 955 E. 25 Street, Hialeah FL 330134 4 0
3498

Jack Langer, President and COO 955 E. 25 Street, Hialeah FL 33013- 4 0
3498

John Kean, President and CEO,

NUI Corporatien 955 E. 25 Street, Hialeah FL 33013-| & 0
3498

Fred Sullivan, President

Elizabethtown Gas Company 955 E. 25 Street, Hialeah FL 33013-] 4 0
3498

Peter Bermont 955 E 25 Street, Hialeah FL 33013-| 4 1,800
3498

William Allen 955 E. 25 Street, Hialeah FL 33013-| 3 1,350
3498
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(1) X An Original
2) [[] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year ol Report

{Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1989

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses ol the 10 securily
holders of the respondent who, al the dale ol the lalesi clos-
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders
ol the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and siate the
number of voles which each would have had the nghl 1o casl
on that date it a meeling were then in order. Il any such
holder held in lrust, give in a footnole the known particulars
of the trusi (whether voling trust, elc.), duration of trust, and
principal holders of beneficiary inlerests in the trust. If the
stock book was nol closed or a list of stockholders was not
compiled wilhin one year prior lo the end ol the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voling rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close ol the
year. Arrange the names ol the security holders in the order
ol voling power, commencing with the highes!. Show in col-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. Il any securily other than slock carries voting righis,
explain In a supplemental stalemen! the circumslances

whereby such secunily became vesled with voting nighis and
give other important particulars {(details) concerning the voling
rights ol such secunty. State whether voling nghls are actual
or contingent, il contingent, describe the contingency

3. It any class or issue of securily has any special
privileges in the election ol directors, Irustees or managers
of in the delermination ol corporate aclion by any method,
explain briefly in a foolnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warranis, or rights outstanding al the end ol the year for
others 1o purchase securities ol the respondent or any
securilies or other assels owned by the respondent, including
prnices, expiralion dales, and other matenal information
relating lo exercise of the options, warranls, or nghls Specity
the amount of such securities or assels so entitled to be pur-
chased by any oflicer, director, associaled company, or any
ol the ten larges! securily holders. This inslruction i1s inap-
phicable lo convertible securilies or 10 any securnbes substan-
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
public where the oplions, warrants, or righls were issued on
a prorala basis

book prior to end ol year, and slale the purpose
ol such closing:

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock

Total:

2. State he tolal number of voles cast al the
lates! gene: 1l meeting prior 10 the end of year
for electior of directars of the respondent and
number of such voles cast by proxy

By proxy:

3 Give the dale
and place ol such
meeling

No

Line

VOTING SECURITIES

Number of voles as ol (date)

Name (Title) and Address of Securily

Holder Total

Voles
(a) )

Prelerred
Stock S
c) (d) fe)

TOTAL voles of all voling securities

TOTAL number ol security holders

TOTAL votes of security holders
listed below

7

8

9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

City Gas Company of

lorida is a df
of which all shares issued and outstand

vision of Elizgbethtown Gas Cpmpany,
ing, are owned|by NUI Corporalion (NYSE).
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Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Report

Dec. 31, 1989

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Conlinued)

Line
No

Name (Title) and Address of Securily
Holder

(a)

Total
Voles

(b)

Common
Stock

(c)

Preferred
Stock

(d)

Other

fe)

Eealsb28R828889822882838Y

[5,]
—_

23IBR2BN2BLLLERLER
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) [.¥ An Original
(2) | | A Resubmission

City Gas Company of Florid

Date ol Report
(Mo, Da. Yr)

Year ol Report

Dec. 31, 19 89

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Gwve particulars (delails) concerning the mallers indicaled
below. Make the slatements explicil and precise. and number
ihem in accordance with the inquines. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enler “none’’ or 'nol applicable” where applicable.
It information which answers an inquiry is given alsewhere
in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it
appears,

1. Changes in and important additions 1o franchise righls:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. I acquired without
the payment ol consideration, state that faci.

2. Acquisition ol ownership in other companies by re-
organization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
CGive names of companies involved, particulars concerning the
transactions, name of the Commiss.on authorizing the trans-
action, and relerence 1o Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unil or system: Give
a brie! description of the property, and of the lransaclions re-
lating thereto, and relerence to Commission authorization, if
any was required. Give dale journal enlries called for by the
Unitorm System of Accounls were submitted to the Commis-
sion.

4. Importani leaseholds (other than leaseholds for nalural
gas lands) thal have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give etfective dates, lengths of terms, names ol par-
ties, rents, and other condilions. State name of Commission
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important exlension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: Slale lerrilory added or relinquished and
date operalions began or ceased and give relerence to Com-
mission authorization, il any was required. State also the
approximale number of customers added or lost and approx-
imate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural
gas company mus! also stale major new conlinuing sources

ol gas made avadable 1o 1t rom purchases, developmeni, pur-
chase conlracl or olherwise, giving localion and approximale
total gas volumes available, penod of coniracls, and other par-
lies lo any such arrangemenis eic.

6. Obligauons incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor lor the performance by another of any agreemen
or abligation, including ordinary commercial paper malurng
on demand or not laler than one year alter dale ol 1ssue. Slale
on behall ol whom the obligation was assumed and amounl
ol the obligation. Give relerence to Commission authorization
il any was required.

7. Changes in articles ol incorporation or amendments 1o
charter: Explain the nalure and purpose ol such changes or
amendmenls.

8. Siale the estimated annual effect and nalure ol any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State brielly the status of any malerially imporiant legal
proceedings pending al the end ol the year, and 1he resulis
of any such proceedings culminaled during the year

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions
of 'he responden! nol disclosed eisewhere in this report in
wii:=h an officer, director, security holder reporied on page 106,
vuling trusiee, associaled company of known associale ol any
of these persons was a party or in which any such person had
a malerial interes!.

11, Eslimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due
o important rale changes: Stale elleclive dale and approxi-
mate amount ol increase or decrease lor each revenue
classilicalion. Stale the number ol customaers allecled

12. It the imporiant changes during the year relaling 1o the
respondenl company appearing in the annual report 10 slock-
holders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data
required by instructions 1 1o 11 above, such notes may be
attached lo this page

Items 1 through B: Not applicable.

9. Legal proceedings:

In an action brought by Consolidated Gas Company of Florida,

Inc. ("Consolidated"), a competitor of the Company, in April
1983 in the United States District Court for the Southern

District of Florida, Consolidated alleged, among other things,
that the Company refused to sell natural gas to Consolidated

and thereby illegally exercised monopoly powers.

The court

entered a judgment in August 1987, finding among other things,
that the Company had violated Section 2 of the Sherman Anti-
trust Act and ordered the company to pay trebled antitrust
damages totaling approximately $4.8 million, plus attorneys'
fees, to Consolidated and to sell natural gas to Consolidated.
The Company's motion for a new trial was denied and, in
December 1987, it filed an appeal to the United States Court

of Appeals for the eleventh Circuit.

On August 10, 1989, the

Court of Appeals affirmed the ruling of the District Court.
On August 28, 1989, the Company filed a petition for rehearing

by the Court of Appeals.
Appeals granted the Company's request for rehearing and vacated

On October 30, 1989, the Court of
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(1) X An Original
2) |! A Resubmission

City Gas Company of Florida

Date of Report
{Mo, Da. Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1989

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matlers indicated
below. Make lhe stalements explicil and precise. and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enler "none’’ or "'nol applicable " where applicable.
It information which answers an inquiry 15 given elsewhere
in the report, make a relerence to the schedule in which it
appears

1. Changes in and importani additions 1o franchise nights:
Describe the actual consideralion given therefor and slate from
whom the Iranchise rights were acquired. If acquired without
the payment of consideration, slate tha! fact.

2. Acquisilion ol ownership in other companies by re-
organization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names ol companies involved, particulars concerning the
transactions, name ol the Commission aulhorizing the lrans-
action, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale ol an operaling unit or system: Give
a bnel description ol the property, and ol the transaclions re-
laling therelo, and reference to Commission authorization, if
any was required. Give dale journal entries called lor by the
Unilorm System ol Accounts were submitted to the Commis-
sion.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give elfective dales, lengths of terms, names of par-
ties, rents. and other conditions. State name of Commission
authorizing lease and give relerence to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduclion of lransmission ar
distribution system: State lerritory added or relinquished and
dale operations began or ceased and give relerence to Com-
mission authorization, il any was required. Slate also the
approximate number of cuslomers added or lost and approx-
imate annual revenues ol each class of service. Each natural
gas company must also state major new continuing sources

ol gas made available 10 it from purchases, development, pur-
chase contracl or otherwise, giving location and approximate
lotal gas volumes available, period ol conlracls, and other par-
lies 10 any such arrangements elc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by responden! as
guarantor lor the performance by anolher of any agreement
or obligation, including ordinary commercial paper maturing
on demand or not later than one year alter dale of issue: State
on behall ol whom the obligation was assumed and amount
of the obligation. Give relerence to Commission authorization
il any was required.

7. Changes in articles ol incorporation or amendments lo
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments. !

8. Stale the estimaled annual eflect and nature ol any
importanl wage scale changes during the year.

9. Siate briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the resulls
of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions
ol the respondent nol disclosed elsewhere in this report in
which an officer, director, security holder repored on page 106,
voling lruslee, associated company or known associate ol any
of these persons was a party or in which any such person had
a malerial inlerest,

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due
1o important rale changes: State elleclive dale and approxi-
male amounl ol increase or decrease lci each revenue
classilication. Stale the number ol customers atfected.

12. I the important changes during the year relaling lo the
respondent company appearing in the annual report lo slock-
holders are applicable in every respect and lurnish the data
required by instructions 1 1o 11 above, such noles may be
allached lo this page.

its previous affirmation of the ruling by the District Court,
Oral arguments on the rehearing were presented on February 6,

1990.

The Court has not yet announced its decision. In

compliance with a court ruling, the Company has posted a §5.3

million surety bond.

Items 10 through 12: MNot applicable
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repon
ial Mo, Da, Yr
City Gas Company of Florida (1) (3 An Original ( 4
(2) [LJ A Resubmission Dec 31, 1989
“COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
! Ba
I;::‘ Title of Account Pi::: No Bogmnlli.':: ;I"ll'ﬂll EBn:;.;c :;.:u
(a) {b) c d
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 84,320,091 | 93,522,
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 1,213,213 /30,835
4 | TOTAL Uiility Plan! (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 85,533,304 | 94,252,986 |
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 24,755,637 | 27,518,714
6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) - 60,777,667 | 66,734,272 |
7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) -
8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) —_
9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Tolal of line 7 less 8) —
10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 8) - 60,777,667 | 66,734,272
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122-123
12_| Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) 220
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS —
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221 10,315,504 11,744,523
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amor. (122) 221 3,293,416 3,969,383
16 _| Investments in Associated Companies (123) 222223
17 | Investments in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 88 7,632,358
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Pag » 224, line 42) -
19 | Other Investments (124) 222-223.229
20 | Special Funds (125-128) - 8.513 9,702
21 | TOTAL Other Property and Invesiments (Total of linas 14 thru 20) - 15,417,200
22 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
| 23 | Cash (131) - 1,610,233 777,782 |
24 | Spacial Deposits (132-134) —
25 | Working Funds {135) — 6,525 6,625
268 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222.223
27 | Notes Receivable (141) - 17,657 12,730
28 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) — 4,362,317 4,674,306
28 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) — 451,688 540,401
30 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) - 114,877 101,494
31 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) -
32 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) —_ 3,361
33 | Fuel Stock (151) -
34 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) -
35 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (1563) —
36_| Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (164) — 86,820 103,658
37 | Merchandise (155) — 166,345 249,91&
38 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) —_
39 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) -
40 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) — ( IB,MIZ)
41_| Gas Stored Underground — Current (164.1) 220
42 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored (164.2) 220
43 | Liguefied Natural Gas Held for Processing (164.3) 220
44 | Prepayments (165) 230 487,573 549,105
45 | Advances for Gas Explor., Devel. and Prod. (166) 229
48 | Other Advances for Gas (167) _229
47 | Interes! and Dividends Receivable (171) —_ 252 182
48 | Rents Recaivable (172) =
49 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) — 457,365 806, 146

50 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assals (174)
51 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assels (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 50) ,013,456 7,622,216
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

City Cas Company of Florida (1) &J An Original

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repont

Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)

TOTAL Deleried Debits (Enter Tota! of lines 53 thru 65)

TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of fines 10, 11,
12, 21, 51, end 66)

(2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_gg
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Iﬂz‘ Tile ot Accote Pl::'HO. Beginning :l.‘lr‘w Ear;}.m::r
' (a) ®) c
52 DEFERRED DEBITS
53 | Unamontized Debl Expense (181) - 281,609 247,361
54 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230
55 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Cosls (182.2 | 230
56 | Prelim. Survey and investigation Charges (Electric) (183) —
57 | Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 231
58 | Ciearing Accounis (184) - 2,171
59 | Temporary Facilities (185) _
60 | Miscellaneous Delerred Debits (186) 233 1,677,178 | 2,206,457
81 | Del. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) —_
62 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353
63 | Unamorlized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) —
64 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 519,381 2,749,864
85
66
a7

2.483.339 1 2,200,682
84,934,851 94,977,370
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Name of Respondeni This Report Is; Dale of Report Year of Repon

City Gas Company of Florida |(1) &l An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) I:I_rA Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITICS AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Ret Balance B
No. Title of Account Paq: No Beginning ol.':'ur En.::‘:lc:'::r
{a) () fc} /]

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251

3 | Prelarred Stock Issued (204) 250-251

4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252

5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252

6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252

7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 263 118,725,075 | 18,725,076

8 | Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252

9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 |19.946,660 20,998,669
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subaldmry Eamings (216.1) 118-118 | 5,985,670 6,488,240
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of linas 2 thru 13) - 4 BS
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 | 19,451,000 18,328,000
17 | (Less) Reacquired "Bonds (222) : 256-257
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) _258-259
21_| (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr. (226) 258-259
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debl (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) — 19,451,000 18,328,000
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) —
25 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) —_
26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) —_
27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefils (228.3) -
28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) —
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) —
30 | TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru

29)

31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 | Noles Payable (231) —
33 | Accounts Payable (232) — 2,501,346 3,093,988
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) — 2,000,000
35 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) — 554,903
36 | Customer Deposits (235) —_ 4,660,435 4,521,866
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 1,297 376,583
38 | Interest Accrued (237) — 744,274 698,562

39 | Dividends Declared (238) —

40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) — i
41 | Matured Interest (240) =

42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) — 644 988 687,623
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabllities (242) 268 557,200 6,832,273
44 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) —

45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Tolal of lines 32 thru 44) 9,095,540 18,765,798
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(1) d An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Report

Dec. 31, 1989

—-_._—-—_———-__——_- .
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Conlinued)

nce al
i Title of Account p,:: '}h‘ wmu:nn of Year EI::I. of Your
(a) b) (c) ()

46 DEFERRED CREDITS
a7 | Cusiomer Advances for Construction (252) 75,890 75,890
48 | Accumulaled Delerred Investment Tax Credils (255) 266-267 | 2,463,061 2,318,326
49 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Ulility Plant (256)
50 | Other Delerred Credits (253) 269 143,604 (168,387)
51 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 260
52 | Accumulated Delerred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 | 9,048,351 9,445,758
53 | TOTAL Delerred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 52) 11,730,906 |11,671,587
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
Ea -
67 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,

22, 30, 45 and 53) 84,934,851 94,977,370
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(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec 31, 19 89

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413,
Revenue and Expenses from Ultility Plant Leased to
Others, in another utility column (i, k, m, o) in a similar
manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over
lines 01 thru 20 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns (c) and (d) totals,

2. Report amounls in account 414, Other Utility
Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412
and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1,
and 407.2.

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the
statement of income or any account thereol,

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled
rale proceedings where a contingency exists such that
refunds of a material amount may need lo be made to
the utility's customers or which may resull in a material
ralund 1o the utility with respact lo power or gas pur-
chases. State lor each year alfected the gross revenues
or costs 1o which the contingency relates and the tax el-
fects together with an explanation of the major lactors
which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues
or recover amounts paid with respect lo power and gas
purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
amounts of any relunds made or received during the year

(Rt ) TOTAL
Line Account Page
No No Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) fe) (d)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301
3 | Operaling Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-325 | 28,916,160 | 29,591,633
5 | Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-325 553,816 553,025
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 2,603,414 2,416,243
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant {404-405) 336-338 3,744 3,744
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-338 511,548 203,550
9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407)
10 | Amort. of Conversion Ex (407) 31,104 29,283
11 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 1,464,498 1,454,034
12 Income Taxes — Federal (409.1) 262-263 895,113 444,250
13 — Other (409.1) 262-263 120,759 21,774
14 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes ‘(_Q‘IDJ) 234 272-277] 231,013 124,623
15 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234,272-277
16 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 (10.592) (10,737)
17 (Less) Galns from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
18 Losses from Disp. of Ulility Plant (411.7)
19 TOTAL Util ating Expenses
{Enter Togml?mm 18) 35,2;0,577 34,831,422
20 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of
line 2 less 16) (Carry forward to page 117,
line 21) 3,915,870 3,302,598
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Name ol Respondenl
City Cas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) E] An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Report

Dec. 31, 169

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Conlinued)

resulting from settiement of any rale proceeding atlect-
ing revenues received or cosls incurred for power of gas
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made o
balance sheel, income, and expense accounts,

7. i any noles appearing in the report lo stockholders
are applicable lo this Statement of Income, such noles
may be altached at page 122.

B. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the
year which had an effect on net income, including the

basis ol allocations and apportionments Irom those used
in the preceding year. Also give the approximale dollar
effect ol such changes.

9. Explainin afoolnote il the previous year's ligures
are dilerent from that reporied in prior reports.

10. If the columns are insulficient lor reporting add-
tional utility departments, supply the appropriate accouni
titles, lines 1 to 19, and report the information in the blank
space on page 122 or in a supplemental statemen.

ELECTRIC UTILITY

GAS UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Current Year Previous Year Current Year

Pravious Year

Current Year Previous Year Line

Same as colupns

(c) & (d)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED 12-89)

Page 115




[ M1ame of Respondent This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida

(1) ¥l An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Repor

Dec. 31, 19 89

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Ling
Ho

OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Curren! Year Previous Year Current Year

(x)

(7 (m)

Previous Year Current Year

n) (o)

Previous Year

(el

i
= mmumm&mml -

11

12

13

14

16

16

17

18

19

20
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) (3 An Original

Date ol Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year cf Report

(2) ) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Conlinued)
(Ral) TOTAL
Line Account Page
No No. Current Year Provious Year
(a) ) fe) (d)
21_| Net Utility Operaling Income (Carmied forward from page 114) - 3,915,870 3,302,598
22 Other Income and Deductions
23 | Other Income
24 Nonutility Operating Income
25 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 1,419,959 1,241,065
26 (Less)Costs and Exp. of Merchandising. Job & Conltract Work(418) 1,147,235 961,639
27 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)
28 (Less) Expensas of Nonutility Operations (417.1)
29 Nonoperaling Rental Income (418) 266,511 226,676
30 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 502,570 645,056
a Interest and Dividend Income (418) 110,781 237,812
az Aliowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (418.1) 16,523
33 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421)
34 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
35 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 34) 405,493
56O ncone Dadctons P G
a7 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
38 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) . 340
39 Miscellansous Income Deductions (426.1-4265) 340 39,078 40,988
40 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 37 thru 39) 39,0 4
e i e et T B e
42 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263
43 | Income Taxes—Federal (409.2) 262-263 (13,865) (153,958)
44 Income Taxes—Other (409.2) 262263 (2,374) (22,944)
45 | Provision for Delerred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272.277 134,868 304,045
46 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes—Cr. (411.2) 234.272.2T7 |
47 Investmen! Tax Credit Adj.—Net (411.5)
48 {Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 130,646 148,402
49 TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Total of 42 thru 48) (12.017) (21,255)
50 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 35, 40, 49)
51 Inlerest Charges
52 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 1,797,381 1,937,907
53 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 258250 34,248 34,248
54 | Amontization of Loss on Reacquired Debi (428.1)
55 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debl-Credit (429) 258-260
58 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
57 | Interest on Debi lo Assoc. Companies (430) 340
58 | Other Interest Expense (431) 340 418,566 _385.,449
59_| (Less) Alowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr.(432) 7,408
60 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of Nnes 52 thru 58) 2,250,195 2,350,196
61 | Income Belore Extraordinary Hems (Enter Total of lines 21, 50 and 60) 2,338,162
62 Extraordinary ltams
83 | Extraordinary Income (434)
684 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (438)
65 Nol Extraordinary ltems (Enter Total of line 63 jess line 64)
688 | Incoms Taxes—Federal and Other (409 3) 202-263
67 | Extraordinary liems After Taxes (Enter Tolal of line 85 less line 88)
68 | Net Income (Enter Tolal of lines 61 and 67) 2,791,200 2,338,162
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) El An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida |, [ A Resubmission - Dec. 31, 19 89
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR
1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, 5. Show diwvidends lor each class and senes ol capilal
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated un- slock.
distribuled subsidiary earnings for the year. 6. Show separately the State and Federal incoma lax al-
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be iden- fect ol items shown in account 439, Adustments o Relained
tified as 1o the relained earnings account in which recorded (Ac- Earnings.
counts 433, 436439 inclusive). Show the contra primary 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
accounl affected in column (b). amounl reserved or approprialed. Il such reservalion or ap-
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservalion or propriation is 1o be recurrent, state the number and annual
appropriation of retained earnings. amounls to be reserved or approprialed as well as the tolals
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, eveniually 1o be accumulated
reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained ear- 8. M any noles appearing in the report 1o slockholders are
nings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in thal order. applicable to this statement, attach them a! page 122
) Conlra
’l'\vll:.e Item PI "m‘"'r"’; Amounl
Allected
(a) (b) (<)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1_| Balance—Beginning of Year 25,932,330
2 | _Changes (identify by prescribed retained ea'nings accounts)
3 | Adjusiments 1o Retained Eamings (Account - 9)
4 Credit: Tax credits - ESOP dividends 409 132,659
5 Credit:
6 Credil:
7 Credit:
8 Credit:
] Total Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 438) (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 8)
10 Debit:
11 Debit:
12 | Debit: .
13 Deabit:
14 Debit:
15 TOTAL Debits 1o Retained Earnin_gi (Account 439) (Total of linas 10 thru 14)
16_| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 2,288,630
17 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)
18
19
20
21
22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) (Total of lines 18 thru 21)
23 | Dividends Declared—Preferred Stock (Account 437) _
24
25
28
27
| 28
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared—Preferred Slock (Account 437) (Total of lines 24 thru 28)
30 | Dividends Declared—Common Stock (Account 438) *
3 1,369,280
32
33
34
35
36 TOTAL Dividends Declared—Common Stock (Account 438) (Total of lines 31 thru 35) 1,369,280
37 | Translers from Accl. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings 502 .570
38 | Balance—End ol Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 20, 36 and 37) 21 486,909
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Name ol Respondenl This Report Is: Date of Report Year ol Report
(1) (3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 89
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Lina ltem Amaunt
No,
(a)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
Stale balance and purpose ol each appropriated retained earnings amount al end of year and
give accounting entries for any applications ol appropriated relained earnings during the yaar.
38
40
41
42
43
44
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)
State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as ol
the end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric proj-
ecl licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal an-
nual credils hereto have been made duri’ 3 the year, explain such ilems in a foolnole.
46 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earning -Amoriizalion Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
47 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1)Enter Total of lines 45 & 46)
48 TOTAL Helained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter Total of lines 38 and 47)
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)
49 | Balance—Beginning of Year (Deblt or Credit) 5,985,470 |
50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) B34 ,830
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
52 | Other Changes (Explain) (332,268)
53 | Balance—End of Year 6,488,240

*Change due to merger effect on subsidiary's portfolio
gaine and losses. Investments were written down to
market at time of merger, and reflected in acquisitinn
ad justment. An adjustment to equity was necessary to
maintain adjusted cost for financial reporting purposes.
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[Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year ol Report
(1) [d An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida |(2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 89
; STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
1. Il the notes lo the cash flow statementl in the respondents 2. Under "Other" specily signilicanl amounts and group
annual stockholders reporl are applicable lo this stale- olhers
menl, such noles should be attached o page 122. Inlor- 3. Operaling Activiies—Other: Include gains and losses pet-
mation aboutl noncash Investing and financing aclivities laining o operaling activilies only. Gains and losses per-
should bo provided on page 122. Provide also on page taining 1o investing and financing aclivities should be
122 a reconciliation between “‘Cash and Cash Equivalents feported in those activilies. Show on page 122 the
al End of Year” with relaled amounis on the balance amounis ol inleres! paid (net of amounls capilalized) and
sheel. Income laxes paid.
Line DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. o fl] fb}
1 | Nel Cash Flow lrom Operaling Aclivities:
2 Nel Income (Line 68(c) on page 117) 3,123,468
3 Noncash Charges (Credils) lo Income:
A Deprecialion and Deplstion 3,487,454
5 Amortization of (Specify) Acq. Adj. and Franchise 510,996
6 Antitust Provision 35,400
7 . Deferred Charges and DebL Expense 324,701
[:] Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 365,881
9 Invesiment Tax Credil Adjustments (Netl) (136,122)
10 Nel (Increase) Decrease In Hecelvables (761,230)
11 ] Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory (100,407)
12 Net Increase (Decreass) in Payables and Accru 4 Expenses 1,105,606
13 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During _onslruction
14 (Less) Undistribuled Earnings from Subsidiary ( ompanies (834 ,838)
i 1 Other;
16 Increase in Prepayments (61,532)
17
18
19
20
[ 21 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operaling Activities
22 (Total of lines 2 thru 20)
23
24 | Cash Flows lrom Investment Aclivitles:
| 25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
| 26 Gross Additions to Ulility Plant (less nuclear fuel) 4. 671,398
27 Gross Additions 1o Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Additions to Common Ulility Plant 1,654,180
29 Gross Additions to Nonulility Plant -
.30 | (Less) Allowance lor Other Funds Used During Conslruction
31 Other:
32
33 __
34 Cash Outllows for Plant (Total of linas 3 26 thru 33) 6,327,578
35
36 Acquisition of Olher Noncurrent Assels (d) Deferred Debits 1,205,029
37 Proceeds from Disposal o Noncurren! Assels (d)
38
39 Investmenis in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
.40 | Contiibutions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
A1 Disposition ol Invesimenls in (and Advances lo)
42 Associaled and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 Purchase of Investment Securilies (a
45 Proceeds from Sales of Invesiment Securities (a)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year ol Report
(1) EJ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
City Gas Company of Florida (2) J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 18 89
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
4. Invasling Activilies 5. Codes used:
Include at Other (line 31} net cash outflow to acquire other (a) Net proceeds or payments
companies. Provide a reconciliation ol assels acquired (b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debl.
with liabilities assumed on page 122. ;
Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of ) lnclucjo commercial paper.
leases capitalized per USolA General Instruction 20; in- (d) identify separaisly such lems as invesiments, fixed
stead provide a reconciliation ol the dollar amount of assels, intangibles, elc.
leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122. 6. Enler on page 122 clarificalions and explanations.
Line DESCRIPTION (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No _ (a) ®)
46 Loans Made or Purchased
47 Collections on Loans
48
49 Nel (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 Nel (Increase) Decrease in Inventory
51 Net Increase (Decreass) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
52 Other:
53
54
55
56 Nel Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Aclivities
57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55)
58
59 | Cash Flows from Financing Activii es:
60 Proceeds from Issuance ol.
61 Long-Term Debt (b)
62 Prelerred Stock
63 Common Stock
64 Other:
65
66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) 2,000,000
67 Other:
| 68 | Tax Savings on Dividends to ESOP 132.659
69
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) 2,132,659
71
72 Paymenls for Relirement of:
73 Long-term Debt (b) 1,123,000
74 Preferred Stock
75 Common Stock
76 Other:
77
| 78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
79
80 Dividends on Preferred Stock
81 Dividends on Common Stock 1,369,280
82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities “
83 (Total of Ines 70 thru 81) (359,621)
84
85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalenis
86 (Total of lines 22, 67 and 83)
87
88 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
89
90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End ol Year 783,907
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Name ol Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Year ol Repont
(1) &) An Orginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 §Y

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for imporant notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
ol Retained Earnings for the year, and Stalement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereol. Classily the noles according
1o each basic stalemanl, providing a subheading for each
statement excepl where a nole is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as lo any signilicant contin-
genl assets or liabilities exisling al end of year, including
a brie! explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund
of income taxes of a material amount initialed by the ulility.
Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative prelerred stock.

3. For Account 118, Utility Plant Adjustrments, explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year,

and plan of disposilion conlemplaled, giving relerences 1o
Commission orders or other authonzations respecling
classification of amounis as plant adjusiments and re-
quirements as lo disposition thereol.

4. Wheara Accounls 189, Unamortized Loss on Reac-
quired Dabt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Dabt,
are nol used, give an explanation, providing the rate treat-
ment given these items. See Genaeral Instruction 17 ol the
Unitorm System of Accounts

5. Give a concise explanalion of any relained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of relainad earnings al-
fected by such restrictions.

6. It the notes lo financial statements relating 1o the
responden! company appearing in the annual repor 10 the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required
by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such noles may
be atlached herelo.

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

General -

City Gas Company of Florida ('he "Company") is a division of
Elizabethtown Gas Company which distributes natural gas in Florida.

Regulation-

The Company is regulated by the Florida Public Service Commission
and maintains its accounts in conformity with accounting requirements
and rate-making practices prescribed by the various regulatory
authorities which conform to generally accepted accounting
principles as applied to regulated companies.

Utility Plant and Related Depreciation-

Depreciation is provided on a composite straight-line basis
rates approved by the Florida Public Service Commission.
service lives used range from 6 to 40 years.

using
The estimated
At the time properties

are retired, the original cost plus the cost of retirement, less
salvage,is charged to accumulated depreciation.

Repairs of all property, plant and equipment and replacements and
renevals of minor items of property are charged to maintenance

expense as incurred.

Materials and Supplies-

Materials and supplies are stated at the lower of cost (first=-in,

first-out) or market.

Other Deferred Costs-

Other deferred costs consist mainly of piping and installation for
conversion to gas. These amounts are being amortized on a straight-
line basis over their expected useful life of 10 years.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) (3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) OJ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 89

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(2)

(3)

Revenues and Gas Costs-

In accordance with industry practice, customers are billed monthly on a ecycle
basis. Operating revenues reflect billings rendered through the end of the
billing cycle based on actual or estimated meter readings and accrued unbilled
sales through the end of each accounting period.

Costs of gas are recognized as expense in accordance with the gas costs adjustment
clause. Such clause provides for periodic reconciliations of actual recoverable
gas costs and the amounts which have been billed to customers. Under or over
recoveries are deferred when they arise and are recovered from or refunded

to customers in subsequent periods.

Income Taxes-

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 96 as amended, "Accounting for Income Taxes," which,
among other things, requires a change in the method used by enterprises to
account for deferred income taxes. Under the new standard, which the Company
does not expect to adopt until its 1992 fiscal year, deferred income tax
balances will be adjusted to re lect the amount of taxes payable or refundable

in future years as a result of 'emporary differences as of the end of the
current year, including giving ~ffect to the reduction in tax rated under

the Tax Reform Act of 1986. Whereas the Company expects that the additional
deferred tax liabilities associated with amounts flowed through will be collected
from its customers when the taxes become payable, an offsetting asset will

be recognized for that probable future revenue. Although the aggregate amount

of the required adjustments to deferred income taxes has not yet been determin.d,
the adoption of this new standard 1is not expected to have a macerial impact
upon the Company's earnings.

LONG-TERM DEBT:

At December 31, 1989, long term debt scheduled to be repaid over the next
five years was as follows: $1,288,000 in 1990, $893,000 in 1991, $1,806,000
in 1992, $2,734,000 in 1993, and $1,834,000 in 1994.

CONTINGENCIES:

In an action brought by Consolidated Gas Company of Florida, Inc. ("Consolidated"),
a competitor of the Company, in April 1983 in the United States District

Court for the Southern District of Florida, Consolidated alleged, among other
things, that the Company refused to sell natural gas to Consolidated and
thereby {1legally exercised monopoly powers, The court entered a judgment

in August 1987, finding among other things, that the Company had violated
Section 2 of the Sherman Antitrust Act and ordered the company to pay trebled
antitrust damages totaling approximately $4.8 million, plus attorneys' fees,
to Consolidated and to sell natural gas to Consolidated. The Company's motion
for a new trial was denied and, in December 1987, it filed an appeal to the
United States Court of Appeals for the eleventh Circuit. On August 10, 1989,
the Court of Appeals affirmed the ruling of the District Court. On August 28,
1989, the Company filed a petition for rehearing by the Court of Appeals,
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

(4) SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:

Statement of Cash Flows:

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1949

Federal income taxes paid during the year
ended December 31, 1989

State income taxes paid during the year
ended December 31, 1989

Interest expense paid during the year
ended December 31, 1989

decision.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

On October 30, 1989, the Court of Appeals granted the Company's request for
rehearing and vacated its previous affirmation of the ruling by the Districe
Court. Oral arguments on the rehearing were presented on Felruary 6, 1990.
The Court has not yet announced its
ruling, the Company has posted a $5.3 million surety bond.

In compliance with a court

5 646,991
$ 157,000
$2,261,659
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Name ol Responden! This Report Is Date ol Report Year ol Repont
. ) : (1) (@ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (20 O 'A Resubmlssion Dac 31,1989
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS .
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Line Itemn Total Elecinc
No.
(a) iv) ic)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | In Service
3 Plant in Service (Classified) 74,922,145
4 Property Under Capital Leases
5 Plant Purchased or Sold
6 Completed Construction not Classified
7 Experimental Planl Unclassified
B TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 74,922,145
9 | Leased to Others
10 | Held for Future Use
11 | Construction Work in Progress 730,835
12 | Acquisition Adjustments 18,600,006
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Tota! of lines 8 thru 12) 94,252,986
14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 27,518,214
15 Net Ulility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14) 9
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17 | In Service:
18 Depreciation . _ 26,459,939
19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land ind Land Rights
20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant 59,901
22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) ~ | 26 I 519 |8M} |
23 | Leased to Others
24 Depreciation
25 Amontization and Deplation
| 26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25)
27 | Held for Future Use
28 Depreciation
29 Amortization
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29)
31 | Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) _
32 | Amor. of Plant Acquisition Adj. 998 B74
TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above) ] Lo,
33 (Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) &7.:518, 714
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Name ol Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) &l An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Report

()

/]

(g

- 2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_89
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Conlinued)
Gas Other (Specily) Other (Specity) Othar (Specity) Common Line

Na

Same

a8

Cal. (B)

Do lwr]|=
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:

(1) [ An Original
(2) [] A Resubmission

Dale of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Report

Dec. 31, 169689

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

1. Report balow the original cost of gas plant in service ac-
cording 1o the prescribed accounts.

2. In addiion to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified),
this page and the nex! include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased
or Sold,; Account 103, Experimental Gas Flant Unclassified; and
Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified—Gas

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, correclions
of additions and retirements lor the current or preceding year

4. Enclose in parenlheses credil adjusiments of plant ac-
counts lo indicate the negative etfect ol such accounts

entrias in column (c). Also lo be included in column (c) are
entries lor reversals of lenlalive distnbutions ol prior year
réeparied in column (b). Likewise, il the respondent has a
significant amount ol plant retirements which have not
been classilied to primary accounts at the end of the
year, include in column (d) a tentative disinbulion ol such
retiraments, on an eslimaled basis, wilh appropriate conira
enlry 1o the accounl for accumulaled deprecialion provi-
sion. Include also n column (d) reversals ¢l lenlative
distributions or prior year ol unclassified reliremants Allach

5. Classily Account 106 according lo prescribed ac-
counts, on an estimaled basis il necessary, and include the

supplemental statement showing the account dislributions
of these tenlative classifications in columns (c) and (d).

Balance al
';:‘;' Account Beginning of Year Additions
{a) (=] c
1 T Triangible Pani Ec s e
2 | 301 Organization
|3 | 302 Franchises and Consents 79,957
4 | 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 25,275
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant 105,232
6 2. Production Plant
7 Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant
8 | 325.1 _Producing Lands
9 | 325.2 Producing Leaseholds

10 | 325.3 Gas Rights
11 | 325.4 _Rights-of-Way
12 | 325.5 Other Land and Land Rights

13 | 326 Gas Wall Structures

14 | 327  Field compreuor Station Structures

15 | 328 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Struclures

16 | 328 Other “Structures

17 | 330 __Producing Gas Wells—Waell Construction
18 | 331 Producing Gas Wells—Waell Equipment

19 | 332 Field Lines

20 [ 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment

21 | 334  Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment

22 | 335 _ Drilling and Cleaning Equipment I
| 23 | 338 Purification Equipment

24 | 337 Other Equipment

25 1338 Unsuccessful Exploration & Devel. Cosls

26 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant
[ 27 Products Extraction Plant s SR R TR e

28 [ 340  Land and Land Rights

29 | 341 Structures and Improvements

30 | 342 _ Extraction and Refining Equipment

31 | 343 Pipe Lines

32 | 344 _ Extracted Products Storage Equipment

33 | 345 Compressor Equipment

34 | 346 Gas Meas. and . Equipment

35 | 347 Other Equipment

38 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant

37 TOTAL Nat. Gas Production Plant

38 Mid. Gas Prod. Plant (Submit Suppl. Statement)

39 TOTAL Production Plant
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Name ol Respondent This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida

(1) k! An Original
(2) L] A Resubmission

Date ol Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 89

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

including the reversals ol the prior years lenlative account
distributions of these amounls. Carelul observance of the
above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106
will avoid serious omissions of the reporled amount of
respendent’s plant aclually in service at end of year

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within
utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the addilions
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In
showing the clearance ol Account 102, include in column
(e) the amounts with respect to accumulaled provision lor
depreciation, acquisition adjusiments, etc., and show in col-

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits disinbulted in
column (f) to primary accounl classificalions

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use ol plant in-
cluded in this account and if substantial in amount submit a
supplemenlary stalement showing subaccount classification
of such plant conforming to the requirements ol these pages.

B. For each amount comprising the reporied balance and
changes in Account 102, slale the property purchased or
sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and dale of transaction.
Il proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commis-
sion as required by the Uniform System ol Accounts, give
also date of such liling.

Balance al Line
Retirements Adjustiments Translers End of Year No.
d

1

301 2

19,957 302 3
25,275 303 4
5

6

7

325.1 8

325.2 9

325.3 10

) 325.4 11
325.5 12

326 13

327 |14

328 15

329 16

330 17

331 18

332 19

333 U

334 21

335 22

336 23

337 24

338 25

26

27

340 28

341 29

342 30

343 31

344 32

345 33

346 34

347 35

36 |

37

38

39
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) [J An Original

Date of Rapon Year of Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)

City Gas Company of Florida (2) ) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
"r':: Account mﬂn::‘l';::":,u" Addions
(8) c
40 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant
41 Underground Storage Plant
42 | 350.1 Land
43 | 350.2 Rights-ol-Way
44 | 351 Structures and Improvements
45 | 352 Wells
46 | 3521 Storage Leassholds and Rights
47 | 352.2 Reservoirs
48 | 352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas
49 | 353 Lines
50 | 354 Compressor Station Equipment
51 | 355 and . Equipment
52 | 356 Purification Equipment
53 | 357 Other Equipment
54 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant
55 Other Storage Piant —
56 | 360 Land and Land Fllfﬂl
57 | 361 Structures and Improvements
58 | 362 Gas Holders
59 | 363 Purification Equipment
60 | 383.1 Liguefaction Equipment
61 | 363.2 Vaporizing Equipment
62 | 363.3 E:
63 | 363.4 Meas. and . Equipment
64 | 363.5 Other Equipment
65 TOTAL Other Storage Planl
66 Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminating
and Processing Plant
67 | 364.1 Land and Land Rights
68 | 384.2 Structures and Improvements
69 | 364.3 LNG Proceasing Terminal Equipment
70 | 364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment
71 | 364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment
72 | 364.8 Compressor Station Equipment
73 | 364.7 Communications Equipment
74 | 3684.8 Other Equipment -
75 TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas, *
76 Terminating and Processing Plant
77 TOTAL Nal. Gas Storage and Proc. Plant
78 4. Transmission Plant *
79 | 365.1 Land and Land Rights
80 | 385.2 Rights-of-Way
81 | 366 Structures and Improvements o
82 | 367 Mains
83 | 368 Compressor Station Equipment
84 | 369 Measuring and Reg. Sta. Equipment
85 | 370 Communication Equipment
86 | 371 Other Equipment
B7 TOTAL Transmission Plant
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) [3 An Original

Date ol Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Report

City Gas Company of Florida (2) L1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1689
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106} (Conlinued)
Balance at
Retirements Adjustimenis Transfars End ol Year I;;M
{d) (0) (") g 2
40
41
350.1 | 42
350.2 | 43
351 44
352 45
352.1 | 46
352.2 | 47
352.3 | 48
353 49
354 50
355 51
356 52
357 53
54
55
360 56
361 57
362 58
363 59
363.1 | 60
363.2 | 61
363.3 | 62
363.4 | 63
363.5 | 64
65
66
364.1 | 67
364?_4 58
364.. | 69
364.4 | 70
3645 | 71
364.6 | 72
364.7 | 73
364.8 | 74
R I SO R |
76
77
78
365.1 | 79
365.2 | BO
366 81
367 B2
368 83
369 | 84 |
370 B85
371__| 86 |
87 |
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Name of Responden! This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
_ (1) (3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida 2 O] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 89
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Line Balance al
No. Account Beginning ol Year Addiions
{a) (b fc)
6B 5 Distrbution Plani R R SRR S P
88| 374 Land and Land Rights 753,972
90| 375 Structures and Improvements 809,830 4,725
91376  Mains 41,352,336 2,614,892
92| 377 Compressor Station Equipment
93] 378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—General
94| 379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—Cily Gate 343,643
95| 380 Services 16,607,683 1,196,027
96 [ 381 Meters 5,222,470 230,997
97| 382 Meter Installations 19,057
98| 383 House Regulators 1,782,292 80,055
99| 384 House Regq. Installations 9,523
100 | 385  Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 573,053 63,310
101 ) 386__ Other Prop. on Customers' Premises
102 | 387 Other Equipment o 144,816 1,011
103 TOTAL Distribution Plant 67,590,095 4,219,597
104 6. General Plant
105|389 Land and Land Rights 89,696
106 ) 380  Structures and Improvements 158,143 548,262
107 | 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 696,114 306,445
108 | 392 Transportation Equipment 656,694 58,140
109 )| 383 Stores Equipment 16,716
110) 384 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 482,174 16,410
111385 Laboratory Equipment 80,566
112 | 386 Power Operated Equipment
113 | 397 Communication Equipment 180,822 3,279
114 | 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 12,704 3,639
115 Subtotal 2,373,629 936,175 |
116 | 399  Other Tangible Property
117 TOTAL General Plant 2,373,629 936,175
118 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 108) 70,068,956 5,155,772
119 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
120 (Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) i e e |
121 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified
122 TOTAL Gas Plant in Service 70,068,956 5055, TTE
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Name of Respondenl This Report Is: Dale of Repornt Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida ) [_’d An Orlgrna? ) (Mo, Da, Y1)
i (2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounls 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Balance al
Retiremants Adjustments Translers End of Year tl*:lrr.:,
(d) (e) i (@)
88
753,972 374 89
814,555 375 90
96,526 43,870,702 376 91
377 92
378 93
343,643 379 94
90,490 17,713,220 380 a5
11,722 (1,769,707) 3,672,038 381 96
1,390 1,769,707 1,787,374 382 97
4,228 (b11,243) 1,246,876 383 98
697 611,243 620,069 384 99
328 636,035 385 100
386 | 101
285 145,542 387 |102
205,666 71,604,026 103
104
89,696 389 | 105
1,686 704,719 380 106
35,662 (40,691) 926,204 351 107
56,691 658,143 392 [108
B 16,716 393 |109
498,584 394 [110
80,566 385 111
396 112
184,101 397 113
1,013 15,330 398 114
95,052 (40,693) 3,174,059 115
38,828 38,828 399 116
95,052 (1,865) 3,212,887 117
300,718 (1,865) 74,922,145 118
o o 5 e o) 119
120
121
300,718 (1,865) 74,922,145 122
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Name ol Respondent This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida (1) [ An Original

(2) [ A Resubmission

Date ol Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1989

PRODUCTION PROPERTIES HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105.1)

previously used in ulility operations, now held for fulure use,

1.

1. Report separalely each property held for luture use al give in column (a), in addition to other required inlormation,
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more the date that utility use ol such property was discontinued,
Group other items ol property heid lor fulure use and the date the original cosl was translerred 10 Account

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more 105.

Lina Description and Location
No of Property
(a)

Natural Gas Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas Rights
Held for Future Utility Use (Per Pages 500-501)

i

20 NONE

46 | TOTAL
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Name ol Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year ol Reporl
(1) Lx An Onginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

City C C of Florid
i I 2) | A Resubmission Dec 31 1989

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS—GAS (Account 107)

1. Report below descriplions and balances al end of year Development. and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the

ol projecls in process of conslruction (107) Unitorm Syslem ol Accounts)
2. Show items relaling 1o “'research, development, and 3 Minor projects (less than $500.000) may be grouped

demonslralion’" projecis lasl, under a caption Research,

T
Conslruction Work Esumalod
Addimonal

Line i
i Description of Projct in Progress —Gas Cost of
{Accoun! 107) <
Project

{a) (171l (cl

Incomplete distribution plant in Dade County 265,587 53,117
B " = " Brevard County 465,248 93,050

...
DOUE~NO WS WAR —

B0 W LW L LG LW RN RN R
CooNdCrioRSdaNanddNNBEEIsars o

£a o
M =

43 | TOTAL 730,835 146,167
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida |(1) Kl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS—GAS

1. Listin eolumn (a) the kinds of overheads according to the litles 218 the accounting procedures employed and the amounis of engi-

used by the respondent. Charges lor outside pmlcubor:] for neering, suparvision and administrative costs, elc., which are directly

engineering fees and management or supervision lees capilalized charged lo consiruction

should be shown as separale ilems. 4. Enler on this page ing. supervision, adminisirative, and
2, On pago 218 hur information concer consiruction overheads allowance lor funds used during construction, elc , which are first
3. A respondent should nol r “none’ 1o this i PO over- assigned 10 a blankel work order and then proraled lo construction

head apportionments are made, rather should explain on page jobs

Total Amount 170“! Cost ol Cmn;:h
Line iption of Overhead Char 00 10 Which Overne
No. Description tor |he°:£u w;-cmw Exﬂ;o:\;u
{8) ®) (c)

N/A

D@D~ U &AW =

46 | TOTAL
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Name ol Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:

(1) &) An Original
(2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Report

Dec. 31, 1949

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nalure
and extent of work, elc., the overhead charges are intended
1o cover, (b) the general procedure lor delermining the amount
capitalized, (c) the method of distribution lo construclion jobs,
(d) whather ditferent rates are applied 1o diflerent types ol con-
siruction, (e) basis of ditferentiation in rates lor ditterent types
of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or in-

2. Show below the computation ol allowance lor lunds
used during conslruchon rates, in accordance with the prowvi-
sions ol Gas Plant Instructions 3 (17) ol t1he U S of A

3 Where a nat-ol-lax rate lor borrowed funds s used, show
the appropnale tax eflect adjusiment 10 the compulations
below in a manner thal clearly indicales the amount of reduc-
tion in the gross rale lor lax elecls

directly assigned.

Effective January 1, 1989, the Company no longer capitalizes AFUDC.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is nol available, use
the average rate earned during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and aclual cost rates).

Line Titke

No.
(a)

Capitalization
Ratio (Percani)
{b) (c)

Amouni

(1) [ Average Short-Term Debt
(2) | Short-Term Interest
(3) | Long-Term Debt

Cost Rate
Percentage
(d)

(4) | Preferred Stock

REE &

(5) | Common Equity

(6) | Total Capitalization

(7) | Average Construction Work
in Progress Balance w

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds

3. Rate for Other Funds

s P
I: F;I E)(D+P+C) *

C
HD+P+C£|

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds —
b. Rate for Other Funds —

FFRC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name ol Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Reporl Is:
(1) 'y An Onginal
2 !

A Resubmission

Date ol Reporl Year ol Report

{Mo. Da, Yr)

Dec 31, 1989

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Accoun! 108)

ing year

1. Explain in a lootnole any important adjusiments dur-

2 Explan in a lootnote any dillerence between the amount
for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and that
reported lor gas plant in service, pages 204-209, column (d).
excluding retrements ol non-depreciable property

3 The provisions of Account 108 in the Unilorm System
ol Accounts reguire thal retirements of depreciable planl
be recorded when such plant is removed from service |

the responden! has a signiicant amount of plant reled at
year end which has not been recorded and/of classilied o Ihe
vanous reserve funclional classiications, make preliminary
closing eniries lo lentatively functionalize the book coslt ol the
plant retired. In addition, include all cosls included n relire:
ment work in progress al year end in the appropriate func-
tonal classilications

4. Show separately inleres! credils under a sinking lund
or similar melhod ol deprecialion accounling

Section A, Balances and Changes_ﬁ_ming Year

Ling i Tolal Gas Plant in Gas Plant Held Gas Plan! Leased
No (codsn) Service for Fulure Use to Others
(a) ) (c) id) (o)
1 | Balance Beginning ol Year 24,212,154
2 | Depreciation Provisions lor Year,
Charged lo
3 | (403) Deprecialion Expense 2,603,414
4 | (413) Exp. of Gas PIl. Leas. lo Others
5 | Transporlation Expenses—
Clearing : O
6 | Other Clearing Accounls As
7 | Other Accounts (Specify). col.(b)
8
9 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year
(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8) 2,603,416
10 | Net Charges lor Piant Relired:
11 Book Cost ol Plant Relired 300,718
12 | Cost of Removal 65,490
13 | Salvage (Credil) 10,579
14 | TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Rat,
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 355,629
15 | Other Debit or Cr. ltems
(Describe):
16
17 | Balance End ol Year (Enfer
Total of nes 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) 26,459,939
Seclion B. Balances al End ol Year According lo Functional Classilications
18 | Production—Manulactured Gas
19 | Prod. and Gathering—Natural
Gas
20 | Producls Extraction—MNatural
Gas
21_| Underground Gas Slorage
22 | Other Storage Plant
23 | Base Load LNG Term. and
Proc. Pit
24 | Transmission
25 | Dislribution 25,631,448
26 | General 828,491
27 | TOTAL (Enter Tolal ol!{:::f'széf 26,459,939
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This Report Is

(1) | x An Ongmnal
id
City Gas Company of Florida ) A Resubmission

GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117, 164.1, 164 .2 AND 164 3)

Date of Report
{Mo. Da. Yr)

Name o! Respondent Year ol Repon

Dec 31,19 89

1. It duning the year adjusimen! was made lo the stored gas
inwvenlory (such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies ol gas
measurements), lurmsh in a lootnote an explanation of the
reason lor the adjustiment, the Mc! and dollar amount of ad-
justmenl, and account charged or crediled

2. Gwe in a loolnole a concise stalement of the lacts and
the accounling perlormed with respecl 1o any encroachmenl
ol withdrawals during the year, or resloration of previous en-
croachmenl, upon nalive gas constitluling the ‘'gas cushion”
of any slorage reservoir

3 Il the company uses a “"base stock' In conneclion with
ils invenlory accounting, give a concise slalement ol the basis
of establishing such “'base stock’” and the invenlory basis and
the accounting performed with respect 1o any encroachmen

ol withdrawals upon 'base slock.’ or restaration ol PievIous
encroachmenl including bnel particulars of any such sccount
ing durning the year

4. 11 the company has provided accumulated provision fo
stored gas which may not eventually be lully recavered from
any storage project. furnish a stalement showing (a) date ot
Commussion aulhonizalion ol such accumulaled PIows 31010
(b) explanation ol circumsiances requinng such Pravision
{c) basis of provision and laclors of calculation (d) estimated
ulbimale accumulated provision accumulation and (¢} a sum
mary showing balance ol accumulaled provision anid entiies
dunng year.

5 Report pressure base of gas volumes as 14 73 psia al
60° F.

Line Description Noncurrent Current LNG LNG Tolal
Nao (Account 117) (Account 164 1) {Account 164 2) {Account 164 3)
fa) b) ic (] (@) il
1 | Balance at Beginning
ol Year
2 | Gas Delivered o
Storage (conlra Account)

3 | Gas Withdrawn from
Siorage (conlra Account)

4 | Other Debits or
Credils (Net)

5 | Balance at End of Year

6 | Mcl

7 | Amount Per Mcl

N/A

State basis of segregation of inventory between current and noncurrent porlions
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This Report Is:
(1) [ An Original

Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

(2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 89

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a briel description and stale the location of non-
utility Er;;perly included in Account 121,

2, ignate with an aslerisk any property which is leased
to another company. State name of lessee and whether lessee
Is an associaled company.

tinct from those allowed lo be grouped under instruction

No. &

5. Minor tems (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year,

for Account 121) may be grouped
6. Nalural gas compan

which have oil property should

3. Furnish particulars {r.lelailsL concerning sales, pur- report such property by State, classilied as 1o (a) oll lands and
chases, or lransfers of Nonutility Property durlng the year. land rights, (b) oil wells, and (c) other oil property. Gasoline
4. List separately all JJropony previously devoled lo plants and other plants for the recovery ol products lrom
public service and give dale ol transler lo Account 121, nalural gas are classiliable as gas plant and should be
Nonutility Property. These items are separate and dis- reporied as such and not shown as Nonutility Property.
=
oo Oescrpton g Locaron Pt e P e | S
(a) (b) fc) (d)
1 | Leased water heaters, dryers, and ranges 10,315,504
2 (located on customers' premises )
3
4
5 Additions 1,654,181
_ﬁ, Retirements (225,162) |11,744,52]
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
i8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Accounl 122)

Report below the inlormation called for concerning depreciation and amortization of nonutility property.

Line Iem Amount
No. (o) ]
1_| Balance, Beginning of Year 3,293,416
2 | Accruals for Year, Charged to
3 (417) Income from Nonutility Operations
4 (418) Nonoperating Rental Income BB&4, 040
5 Other Accounts (Specify):
6
7 TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6) 884,040
8 | Net Charges for Plant Relired
9 | Book Cost of Plant Retired 225,162
10 Cost of Removal 17,237
11 Salvage (Credit) 33,326
12 TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 11) 209,073
13 | Other Debit or Credit lems (Describe):
14
15 | Balance, End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1, 7, 12, and 14) 3,968,383
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Date ol Report Year ol Hopot

(Mo, Da, Yr)

This Report Is:

(1) k1 An Oniginal

(2) L1 A Resubmission
INVESTMENTS (Accounis 123, 124, 136)

Name ol Respondenl

City Gas Company of Florida

Dec 31, 19 89

1. Reporl below investments in Accounls 123, In-
vestmants in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investmenls,
and 136, Temporary Cash Investmenis.

2. Provide a subheading for each account and lis
thereunder the information called for:

(a) Investment in Securities — List and describe each
security owned, giving name of issuer, dale acquired and
date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount, dale
of issue, malturity, and interest rate. For capital stock (in-
cluding capital stock of responden! reacquired under a
dahinite plan for resala pursuant to authorization by the Board

ol Directors, and included in Account 124, Other Investments,
slale number ol shares, class, and seres ol stock Minor
invesimenis may be grouped by classes Investments in-
cluded in Account 136, Temporary Cash Investments, also
may bé grouped by classes

(b) Investiment Advances — Repon separalely lor each
person or company the amounts ol loans o invesiment
advances which are properly includable in Account 123
Advances subjecl 10 current repayment should be included
in Accounts 145 and 146. Wilh respect lo each advance.
show whether the advance is a nole ur open accounl

Line
No

Daescription ol Investmenl

(a)

Book Cost at
Boginning of Year
(f ook cosl i dilferent
from cosl 10 respondant.
ove cosl 10 responcent
i 8 lootnote and explen
afferance |

(b) c)

Purchases
or Addiwons
Duning Year

COoO~NOW0mb LN =

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
20
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

None
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Name ol Respondent This Report Is: Date ol Report Year of Reporl
it ; (1) [ ¥ An Onginal (Mo, Da. Yr)
City Gas. Company of Florida (2) | | A Resubmission Dec 31, 1989
INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) (Conlinued)
Each note should be listed giving date of issuance, malurity 5. Reporl in column {g) interest and dividend revenues
date, and specilying whether note is a renewal. Designale from invesiments including such revenues from securilies
any advances due from ollicers, directors, slockholders, or disposed ol duning the year.
employees. Exclude amounls reported on page 229 6. In column (h) repont for each invesimen! disposed ol
3. For any securilies, noles or accounis thal were durning the year the gain or loss represented by the diference
pledged designale wilh an asterisk such securilies, noles, between coslt of the investment (or the other amount at which
or accounts and in a lootnole slale the name ol pledgee and carried in the books ol account il dillerent from cost) and
purpose ol the pledge. ihe selling price thereol, nol including any dividend of in-
4 Il Commussion approval was required lor any advance teres! adjustment includible in column (g)
made or securily acquired, designate such lactin a loolnole
and give name of Commission, date ol authonzalion, and
case or dockel number
Book Cost at
Sales of Othar A::::r.ﬂ';l = tn:im:u‘:: :“' : Revenues Gan or Loss Line
Dispositions No. of Shates a1 o coal b aeni fot from Invesimant 0
During Year End of Year gve cost o respondent Year Iusposed of
i a footnote and esplan
difference )
{d} fe) U] g )
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
i
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repor
(1) ['¥ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) L] A Resubmission Dec_31, 19 89
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Repon below investments in Accounts 123.1, In- (b) Investmen! Advances — Repon separalely the
vestments in Subsidiary Companies. amounts of loans or investiment advances which are sub-
2. Provide a subheading for each company and list ject to repayment, bul which are nol subjact 1o curren! seltle-
thereunder the information called for below. Sub-lolal by ment. With respect 1o each advance show whelher the advance
company and give a total in columns (e), (f), (9) and is a nole or open account. List each note giving dale of issuance,
(h). maturity date, and specilying whether note 15 a renewal
{8) Investiment in Securities — Lis! and describe each 3. Report separalely the equily in undisiribuled
security owned. For bonds give also principal amounl, dale subsidiary earnings since acquisition. Tha total in column
of issue, malurity, and interest rate. (e) should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1

City Gas Company of Florida

Dato Date of Amours:of
Line Description of Investment Acquired Maturit Invesiment al
No. 4 Beginning ol Year

(a) o) fc) (d}

Subsidiary Company:
Essel Corporation 9/20/61 N/A 4,942,744

SCODNOU LW =

BUERRERUERBYRRNBREBssIsarams

&
oo

o
-

[TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 § 1,144,118 ] TOTAL 4,942,744

-
L]
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
e (1) k] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Cas Company efilorlda 2 [ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 89
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)
4. For any securilies, noles, or accounls thal were 7. In column (h) report for each invesiment disposed ol
pledged, designate such securilies, notes, of accounts in during the year, the gain or loss represenied by the dif
a footnote, and slate the name ol pladgee and purpose ol ference between cos! of the investment (or the other amount
the pledge. al which carried in the books ol accoum! if ditferent from cost)
5. If Commission approval was required for any advance and the selling price thereol, nol including interest adjust:
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a lootnote ment includible in column (f).
and give name ol Commission, date of authorization, and 8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of Account
case or dockel number. 123.1.
6. Repor column (f) interest and dividend revenues from
investments, including such revenues from secutities dis-
posed of during the year.
Equity in Amount of Gain or Loss
Su?ughry ﬁ:?: ;’ Investmant sl from Investimant Ling
Earnings for Year End of Year Disposed of No
(e N (g) (h)
1
129,113 834,838 5,906,695 2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
16
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
N
a2
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Cas Company of Florida |[(1) [ An Original (Mo. Da. Yr)
2) [J A Resubmission Dec_ 31 _1g8Y
GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS
1. Report below the information called for concerning gas purpose, state in a foolnole gas volume and dollar amount,
prepaymenis as delined in the text ol Account 165, period when such prepaymen! was incurred, and account-
Prepayments. (Report advances on page 229 ) ing disposition of prepayment amounl Give a concise ox-
2. Il any prepaymenl al beginning of year (or incurred planation of circumslances causing forfeilure or othegr
during year) was cancelled, lorfeited, or applied 1o another disposition of the prepayment.
BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR
Seller
Line Name of Vendor FERC
No {Designate associated companies Rate Met
with an asterisk) Schedule (14.73 Amount
No. psia
al 60*F)
(a) (] ic) (d)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12 Nane
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
a
32
a3
34
35
38
a7
38
39
40
41
42 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is Date o! Report Year ol Repor
City Cas Company of Florida |(y) [y An Original (Mo. Da, Yr)
(2) | A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 89
ADVANCES FOR GAS PRIOR TO INITIAL DELIVERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION
{Accounis 124, 166 and 167)

1. Report below the information called for concerning a'! esiimaled dale ol repayment Il advances are made lo a
advances lor gas. as defined in the tex! ol Account 166. Ad- payee in connechion with dillerenl projects walth dilferent
vances for Gas Exploration, Development and Production arrangements lor repayments. use separate lines lor report.
and 167 Other Advances lor Gas. whelher reporied in ing. otherwise all advances may be grouped by payee sub
Accounts 166, 167, or reclassilied 1o Account 124, Other In- ject 1o the requiremenis ol instruction 3 below
vastmenis List Account 124 jtems firs! 3 Ifthe beginning balance shown in column (€) does nol

2 In column (a). give the date the advance was made. agree wilh the pnior year s ending balance, column (g). pro-
the payee (designale associated companies with an aslerisk) vide a delailed explanation in a lootnole Show all Advances
a brie! statement of the purpose. (exploralion. development, made during the year in column (d) and all repaymenits or
production. general loan, elc.) and the estimaled date of other credils in column {e) Reporl amounits shown in col.
repayment. Do nol use the lerm indelinile in reporling umn (e) separalely by account, as reporled in column ()

Date ol Advance Acoeum

Line Payee. Number Balance al Advances = — Accounls Balance a
No F'ufpo\;e and (124..106 Beginmng During Dlr:m‘: Credis Chaiged End of. Yeu
Estimated or-167) of Year Year Duning Year
Date of Repaymeni
ia) b) fc) (d) (e} i g
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14 None
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repon
City Gas Company of Florida | (1} [Jd An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) [ ] A Resubmission Dec 31, 19 BY
PREPAYMENTS (Account 165)

1. Repont below the pariculars (details) on each prepay- 2. Repont all payments for undelivered gas on line 5 and complete
menl. pages 226 to 227 showing paruculars (details) lor gas prepayments

';:;' Nature ol Prepayment B;.I:a:cirnall): r::;l
(a) (B}
1 | Prepaid Insurance 436 616
2 | Prepaid Rents 341
3 | Prepaid Taxes (pages 262-263)
4 | Prepaid Interest
5 | Gas Prepayments (pages 226-227)
6 | Miscellaneous Prepayments: 112,148
7 | TOTAL 549,100
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
f Dncnm of Enrwﬂnmu:mﬂ Tolal Losses WRIT‘I'ENYS:; DURMO Balance at
Line | loss, the date of Commission amu; Amount Recognized e End of
No | tion fo use mtﬁ :a.n?np;,ﬁd ol Loss During Year Charged Amount Year
{a) _ (b (c) (a) (o) U]
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9 | TOTAL !
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)
Description of Unrecovered Plant and WRITTEN OFF DURING
Inchude in the m costs, m g.om,d YoAR B'E:'n“."
Line nl nd o
No. | o w‘mm ol Charges During Year m Amount Yoar
amortization (ma, yr, o mo, yr).)
(a) {v) (e} /] (o) U]
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30 | TOTAL M
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dale o! Report Year ol Report
i r_), Gas l:("l'l'lpﬂﬂ)' of F lorida (1, i.m An Oﬁglnﬂl (MD* D’- VfJ
(2) L] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 89
MISCELLANEQUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Accoun! 186)
1. Report below the particulars (delails) called lor of amortization in column (a}
concerning miscellaneous delerred debils 3. Minor ilems (less than $100,000) may be groupod by
2 For any delerred debil being amortized, show petiod classes.
CREDITS
e Description ol Miscellansous Balance sl Debits oot Balance al
No Detered Deblt Beginning ol Year Ch:rgod Arnound End of Year
(a) ] fc) (g} (e) N
1| Piping Allowances | 1,661,256 357,262 401 265,504 1,753,014
2
3 | Conversion Costs 114,624 4,543 407-2 35,647 83,520
4 (Expenditures
5 for above are
6 amortized over
7 10 years)
8
8 | bata Processing Codts 64,336 184-3 64,336 -0~
10
11 | Energy Conservatior] (181,215) 1,231,160 186 891,887 158,058
12
13 | School Appliances 19,040 250 401 6,778 12,512
14
15 | Gate Station-painting -0~ 67,306 402 6,718 60,588
16 | Furman Consultants -0- 6,175 6,175
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
a1
32
a3
34
35
36
37
38
a9
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47| Wie_VWork n Progiess v SRR
48 | DEFERRED REQULATORY
COMM. EXPENSES (SEE -0= 131,059 131,059
PAGES 350-351)
49 101“]_ l,F.\??,IFH 2|?Ufp'i'|")?
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Name ol Respondent This Repon Is: Date of Repon Year ol Repon
(1)  An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida |2 [J A Resubmission Dec 31, 19 §9
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 180) /
1. Aepart the information called for below concerning tha 2. Al Other (Specify), include delerrals relaling 1o other
respondent’s accounting lor delerred income laxes. income and deduclions
CHANGES DURING YEAR
Lina Sbinece ot Amounts Amounts
No ArRRRat o B:?‘:::Tg Debited to Credited lo
Accounl 4101 Account 4111
(a) (] (€) (a)
1_| Electric
2
3
4
5
6
7 | Other
A TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of linas 2 thru 7)
9 | Gas
10 Customer Deposits 519,381
11
i2 Antitrust case -0-
13 fad debtg 0-
14
15 | Other
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15) 319 3k
17_| Other (Specify)
18 TOTAL (Acct 190) Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 519,381
NOTES

L
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Name ol Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Reporl Is:
(1) lgl An Original

(2) L] A Resubmission

Dale ol Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Report

Dec. 31, 19_89

ACCUMULATED DEFERAED INCOME TAXES (Account 180) (Continued)

3. it more space is needed, use separalo pages as required

4 In the space provided below, identity by amount and clas

provided. Indicate insignificant amounts lisled under Other

silicalion, signilicant itemns for which delerred laxes are being

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts OEBITS CREDITS Batance al Ling
i ek End ol Year No
acri;tﬁ.:ﬂ ::‘a a:c::‘r::i i ?2 Post e pmow fioct: Na Ao,
{e) (U] gl (h) (1) [ ()
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9
18,515 283 8,322 10
410-4 209,064 283,420 11
242 2,463,339 2,463,339 12
(3,105) 3,105 13
14
15
15,4170 217 ,_lﬁ[- 2,463,339 2,?&3,&6& 16
17
15,470 217,386 2,463,339 2,749 864 18

NOTES (Continued)
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Name ol Respondent This Report Is Date of Report Yoar of Hupon
(1) x An Ongmnal (Mo Da. Yo
City Gas Company of Florida
y reny (2) A RHesubmission Dec 31,1989
CAMTAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Reporl below the particulars {delails) called lor con- and company bile) may be reponed in column (gl provided
cerning common and prelerred slock al end ol year. fhe liscal years tor both the 10 K repon and s reporl are
distinguishing separale senes of any general class Show compantle
separale lolals for common and prelerred slock. It informa- 2 Emnes in column (b) should represent the numbor of
lion 1o meel the slock exchange reporling requirement oul- shares authonzed by the amicles ol WCU RO 4%
lined in column (a) 1s available Irom the SEC 10K Aepori amended 10 end ol year

Form liling, a specilic relerence 10 the report lorm (1e year

Number Par

Line Class and Senes ol Siock and ol Shares or Stated i'rl.:,-".u
No Name ol Siock Exchange Aulhonzed Value Gl
by Chailer Per Share
{a) () il (i

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
10
11

12

13 | k.
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
a3
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42 I

None
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is;
(1) £] An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1889

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

are cumulalive or noncumulalive.

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any
class and series ol slock authorized lo be issued by a
regulalory commission which have nol yel been issued.

4. The identilicalion ol each class ol preferred stock
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends

and purpose of pledge.

5. Stale in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year

6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally
issued caplial stock, reacquired slock. or stock in sinking
and olher funds which is pledged, slating name of pledgee

OUTSTANDING PER
BALANCE SHEET
{Total amount oulst ing without
reduction for amounts by
respondent.)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK

(Account 217)

IN SINKING AND Line
OTHER FUNDS No

Shares Amount
fe) (U]

Shares
g)

Cost
(h)

Shares
1L}

Amount
W

None

—
COONDOLEWMN =

- w -k b
SO sNBRRBRUERBNRRNBRNNZsIanrse

e
OS]
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Name of Respondent

Ciry Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) &1 An Original
(2) [] A Resubmission

Date ol Report Year ol Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec 31, 1989

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
{Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)

1. Show lor each ol the above accounis the amounls
applying to each class and series ol capital slock.

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and
Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscnp-
tion price and the balance due on each class al the end of

Common Stock Liability lor Conversion, or Account 206,
Prelerred Stock Liability for Conversion, al the end ol the
year,

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designale
with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess ol con-

year. sideralion received over staled values ol stocks wilthout par
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and lransactions value.
under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203,
Name ol Account and Description ol ltlem Number of Shares Amouni
(a) () {c}

None

BEEN R r RSB ENER N ERNEE2laa iR B vavanawna|f

46 | TOTAL

P_-""-. Lty |
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) E] An Original
(2) [0 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 19 89

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below lor the respective other paid-in
capital accounts Provide a subheading lor each accoun! and
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounls
for reconciliation with balance sheel, page 112 Add more
columns for any accounl il deemed necessary Explain
changes made in any accoun! during the year and give the
accounting entries effecting such change

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account
208)—State amount and give briefl explanation of the origin
and purpose ol each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac-
count 209)—Siate amount and give briel explanation ol the

capilal changes which gave rise 10 amounts reporied under
this caption including identification with the class and series
ol slock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
Stock (Account 210}—Repoii balance al beginning of year,
credils, debits, and balance al end of year with a designa-
tion of the nature of each credit and debil ideniilied by the
class and series of stock 1o which relaled.

(d) Miscelianeous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)—Classity
amounts included in this accounl according lo caplions
which, tagether wilh briel explanations, disclose the general
nature of the transaclions which gave rise to the reported
amounts.

=z
=]

Line

em
(a)

Amount
(d)

CODNDNDEWN =

M NN N N e qary
mhmﬁ—gmmummha_ﬁ:

26

211 Division equity

18,725,076

TOTAL

18,725,076
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City Gas Company of Florida

Name of Hespondent

2 1 A

This Report Is:
(1) [ An Onginal

Date ol Reporl Yoear of Heporl

(Mo, Da, Yr)

1989

Resubmission Dec. 31,

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Accounl 213)

1. Repont the balance al end of year of discount on capital
slock lor each class and series of capital stock.

2. I any change occurred during the year in the balance
with respect 1o any class or series ol slock, allach a slale-

menl giving particulars (details) ol the change Slale the
reason lor any charge-oll during the year and specily the
amouni charged

Class and Series ol Siock
(a)

Balance at
End of Yoar
(b

g—hd-l-l-i-l-i-t-i_h
CONOWULEWN -O

=
DOo~NDO L WN = gi

None

]
-

TOTAL

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of year ol capital slock ex-
penses for each class and series of capilal stock.

2. Il any change occurred during the year in the balance
with respect o any class or series of slock, attach a state-

men! giving particulars (delails) of the change. State the
reason for any charge-ol ol capital stock expense and
specily the account charged.

Class and Series ol Stock
{a)

Balance al
End ol Year
(&)

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

o
DoOoONOOUEWN = gi

None

21

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) [3 An Original
(2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year ol Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 19 89

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Furnish a supplemenlal stalemen! giving a brief
description ol security linancing and refinancing lransactions
during the year and the accounlting for the securities, dis-
counls, premiums, expenses, and relaled gains or losses
Identity as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully the ac-
counting for the lolal principal amount, par value, or staled
value of each class and series ol securily issued, assumed,
retired, or refunded and the accounling for premiums, dis-
counts, expenses, and gains or losses relaling lo the
securities. Set forth the lacts ol the accounting clearly with
regard to redemption premiums, unamontized discounts, ex-
penses, and gains or losses relating lo securilies relired or
refunded. including the accounting lor such amounts car-
ried in lhe respondent’s accounts al the date of the refunding
or relinancing transactions wilh respecl lo securilies
previously refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identilicalion of each class and series
ol securily, as appropriate, the inlerest or dividend rate,

nominal date of issuance, malurity dale, aggregate principal
amount, par value or staled value, and number of shares.
Give also the issuance ol redemplion price and name of the
principal underwriting firm through which the security trans-
aclions were consummaled.

4. Where the accounling lor amounis relaling to
securities refunded or retired is other than Ihal specilied
in General Instruction 17 of the Unilorm System ol Ac-
counls, give references to the Commission authorization
for the different accounling and slale the accounling
method.

5. For securitios assumed, give the name of the company
for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well
as pariiculars (details) of the transactions whereby the
respondent undertook 1o pay obligations ol another com-
pany.  any u discount, premiums, expenses, and
gains or losses were taken over onto the respondent’s books,
turnish details of these amounts with amounts relating to
relunded securilies clearly earmarked.

First Mortgage Bonds Retired:
5th Series due 1993
6th Series due 1997
7th Series due 1990
Bth Series due 1994

7% 68,000
8 % 125,000
127 230,000
14% 70€,000

1,123,000

All retirements of bonds are payments in accordance with normal Sinking Fund

provisions and require no special accounting treatment.

directly to llability account.

Payments are charged
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Name ol Respondent

c

This Report Is

ity Gas Company of Florida

(1) k] An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Repon Year ol Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec 31, 19 8Y

LONG-T|

RM DEBT (Accounls 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Repont by balance sheet Account the particulars
{delails) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances
from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term
Debt. It information 1o mee!l the slock exchange re-
porting requirement oullined in column (a) is available
from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific rel-
erence lo the report lorm (i.e. year and company litle)
may be reporied in column (a) provided the liscal years
for both the 10-K repont and this report are compali-
ble.

2. For bonds assumed by the respondent. include in col:
umn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
descriplion of the bonds.

3. For advances from Associaled Companies, reporl
separalely advances on noles and advances on open ac-
counts. Designale demand notes as such. Include in column
(a) names ol associaled companies Irom which advances
were received.

4. For receivers’ cenificales, show in column (a) the
name of the cour and date of court ordar under which such
cerlificales were issued.

Cilass and Series of Obligation and
Name of Slock Exchange

{e)

Outstanding
(Total amount
cutstanding
wilhoul reduchon
ot amounts held
by respondent)

L] i€ (@

Nomina!
Date D: -

: of Malurity

DONDO & WK -

-k ok b e ek ek b ek wd
VOO EWN =0

Bonds (221)

First Mortgage Bonds: 5th Series
6th Series
7th Series
Bth Series

9th Series

1/1/68
4/1/72
1/1/15
1/1/84
5/1/87

1/1/93
4/1/97
7/1/90
7/1/94
5/1/02

1,208,000
3,125,000
395,000
3,600,000
10,000,000

&

TOTAL

18,328,000
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon fear of Report
(1) &) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Compa (2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_89
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounls 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Conlinued)
5. In a supplemental statement, give explanalory par- outstanding at end of year, describe such securilies in a
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes footnote.
during the year. With respect 10 long-term advances, show 8. If interest expense was incurred during the year on
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) in- any obligations relired or reacquired belfore end ol year, in-
terest added lo principal amount, and (c) principal repaid dur- clude such interes! expense in column (f). Explain in a foot-
ing year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. note any ditference between the total of column (f) and the
6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-lerm debl total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account
securities, give particulars (details) in a footnote, including 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
name of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 9. Give pariculars (details) concerning any long-lerm
7. H \he respondent has any long-lerm securities debl authorized by a regulatory commission but nol yel
which have been nominally issued and are nominally issued.
INTEREST FOR YEAR HELD BY RESPONDENT
g
L Amouni m;.d Sinking and Per $100 Line
(in %) Other Funds al End of No
(Aect. 222 Yoar
(e} M (@) (h) (i)
1
7% 87,581 100.91 2
8 252,500 102.33 3
12 54,300 100.00 4
14 553,000 N/A 5
8% 850,000 N/A 6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
v oo I
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) K] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City GCas Company of Florida (2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 15 89
UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT {Accounls 181, 225, 226)
1. Repor under separate subheadings for Unamortized 3. In column (b) show the principal amount ol bonds or
Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt other long-term debt originally issed
and Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Deblt, particulars 4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discoun!
(details) of expensa, premium or discount applicable 10 each with respect 1o the amount of bonds or other long-term debt
class and series of long-lerm debl. ofiginally issued
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in
AMORTIZATION
Line Designation of Principal Tolal Expensa, PERIOD
No Term Debt Amouni of Premium or
Long Debi Issued Discount Date
Erom Dale To
(a) (®) {c) {d) (e)
Unamortized Debt Discount and Explense (181):
First Mortgage Bonds:
Due 1993 1968 1993
1997 1972 1997
1990 1975 1990
1994 1984 1994
2002 1987 2002
Total

Amortization charged to Account 428

— DONOINBEWUN—-OOD~OU & WRN —

BYBEY

RERZEEELBRRBRL8Y

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 258



Name of Respondent

Accounls,

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:

(1) k] An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repont

Dec. 31, 19_89

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225, 22€) (Conl.)

5. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the
treatment of unamortized debl expense, premium or discounl
associaled with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give
in a foolnole the date of the Commission's authorization of
trealment other than as specified by the Uniform System of

6. Identity separately undisposed amounis applicable 1o
issues which were redeemed in prior years.

7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza.
tion debited 1o Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount
and Expense, or crediled lo Account 428, Amortization of

Premium on Debl—Credit.

Balance al
Beginning of Year

U]

Debits During
Year

[{:]]

Credits During
Year

)

Balance at Line
End ol Year No

()

10,080
28,215

8,244
48,510

186,560

281,609

2,520
3,420
5,496
8,820

13,992

34,248

7,560
24,795
2,748
39,690
172,568

OO~ s W =

247,361 14
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Name ol Respondent This Report Is: Date ol Report Year ol Aeporl

(1) b An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)

. ny of Florida|(2) [] A Resubmission Dec 31. 1989
UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounis 189, 257)

1. Report under separale subheadings lor Unamartized on each debl reacquisilion as compuled in accordance wilth
Loss and Unamonized Gain on Reacquired Debt, paniculars General Instruction 17 of the Unitorm Systems of Accounts
(details) of gain and loss, including maturity date, on reac- 4. Show loss amounis by enclosing the ligures in
quisition applicable to each class and series ol long-term parentheses
debt. Il gain or loss resulted from a refunding transaction, 5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than
include also the malurity date of the new issue. amonizalion debiled 10 Accoun! 428 1, Amortization of Loss

2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or on Reacquired Dabl, of crediled lo Accoun! 429 1, Amortiza-
other long-term debl reacquired. tion of Gain on Reacquired Dabt-Credit

3. In column (d) show the nel gain or net loss realized

Line| Designation of Long-Term F?:::- ’:'lj";'e%:l Net Gain or gf'.;:,:n;' Balance at

Net Loss End ol Year

No. quired Reacquired of Year
(@) ) €} ] () n

NONE

DOoONOO L WN =

T e Y P R
LCONOUMEWN=0O
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida

(1) (A An Original
(2) L] A Resubmission

Date ol Report Year of Raport

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1989

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reporied nel income for
the yoar with taxable income used in compulting Federal in-
come lax accruals and show computation ol such lax ac-
cruals. Include in the reconciliation, as lar as practicable,
the same delail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the lax
return for the year. Submil a reconciliation even though there
is no laxable incoma for the year. Indicate clearly the nature
of each reconciling amounl.

2. Il the utility is a member ol a group which files con-
solidaled Federal tax return, reconcile reporied nel income
with laxable ne! income as il a separate return were 10 be
filed, indicaling, however, inlercompany amounts lo be
eliminated in such a consolidaled return. State names of
group members, lax assigned to each group member, and
basis of allocalion, assignmenl, or sharing ol the con-
solidaled tax among the group members.

Line Particulars (Detalls) Amounl
No. (a) ()
Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 2,791,200

Reconciling ltems for the Year

Taxable Income Not Reporied on Books

Bad Debt Reserve Amortization 8,250

fAcquisition Adjustment-NUI 498,362

[Political, etc. 2,700

i \Meals, etc. 4,740
Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return) _

Deferred Taxes Net of Investment Credit 224,643

Amortization of Software 66,346

Federal Income Taxes 881,248

Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

l

Unappropriate Undist. Subsidiery Earnings

(502,570)

Deduclions on Relurn Not Charged Against Book Income

BM -i-s-.-...-&-l-n-s_i
usmmqmmhmmﬂommummauma

Plant Depreciation and Amortization (902,879)
Customer Deposits (71,478)
Dividends Paid to ESOP (246,979)

23 | Rate Case Costs (131,059)

24

25

26

| 27 | Federal Tax Net Income 2,622,504

28 | Show Computation of Tax:

29 Taxable Effective Federal

3? Income Rate Income Tax

32 §2,622,504 347% $891,651

33 Deduct Prior Yr. Ad] (103,349)

34 Add Tax Savings on

35 pividends to ESOP 92,946

36 5881 ,248

37

as

39

40

41

42

43

44
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date ol Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) 8 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued taxes). Enter the amounis in both columns (d) and
accrued tax accounts and show the lotal taxes charged to (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclu-
operalions and other accounts during the year. Do not in- sion ol these taxes.
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been 3. Inciude in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
charged to the accounts 1o which the taxed material was taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a)
charged. If the actual or estimaled amounts of such laxes accruals credited lo laxes accrued, (b) amounts credited o
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designale proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable o current year, and
whether estimaled or actual amounls. (c) taxes paid and charged direcl lo operations or accounls
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and other than accrued and prepaid tax accounls.
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or 4. List the aggregale of each kind of lax in such manner
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Kind of Tax
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid
No. Accrued Taxes
fa) ®) ic)
1 | FEDERAL: Income tax (61,201)
2 Unemployment tax 728
2 FICA 2,768
Total Federal
5 | STATE: Income tax (ﬁgj%;
6 Emergency excise tax 50,466
T Gross receipts tax 127,236
8 Unemployment tax 182
8 Corporate annual report fre -0~
10 FPSC assessment 22,592
1 Use tax 4,382
12 Total State 65,002
13 | LocaL: Ad valorem - 1989 -0-
14 Occupational 75
15 Total Local e 08 1
16
17
18 | TOTAL 7,297 75
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility depariment where applicable and account charged )
Electric Gas Other Utility Other Income
Line (Account 408.1, (Account 408.1 Depariments and Deductions
No. 409.1) 409.1) (Account 408.1, {Account 408 2,
409.1) 409.2)
[ w [ [U]
1 1,120,404 (228,753)
2 10,081
3 274,736 I
4 1,405,221 (228,753
5 190,252 (39,158)
6 35,174
7 977,157
8 1,127
9 75
10 50,127 PP
11 (39,158)
12 853,912
13 566,981
14 3,147
15 570,128
16
17
18 TOTAL 2,829,261 (267,911)
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repont

Dec. 31, 1989

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily

be ascertained.

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and state income (axes)
covers more than one year, show the required information
separstely for each tax year, identifying the year in column (8).

6. Enler all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid lax
accounts in colummn (f) and explain each adjusiment in a
foolnote. Designate debit adjusiments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page enlries with respect to
delerred incoma laxes or taxes collected through payroll

deductions or oltherwise pending transmittal of such laxes
1o the taxing authority.

8. Show In columns (i) thru (p) how the taxed accounts
were distributed. Show both the utility department and
number of account charged. For taxes charged lo ulility
plant, show the number of the appropriale balance sheet
plant account or subaccount.

9. For any lax apportionad 1o more than one utility depart-
men! or account, stale in a foolnote the basis (neces-
sity) ol apportioning such lax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
Taxes Taxes Paid Adjust-
Charged During Prepaid Taxes Line
During Year Year ments :ﬂ&ﬁc&? (Incl. in No.
Account 165)
(] (o) m @ (]
891,651 559,000 (1) 23,475 247,975 1
12,722 12,812 638 2
341,145 338,828 5,085 3
1,245,518 910,640 23,475 253,698 4
151,094 157,000 (147,095) 1,333 5
35,174 13,667 51,973 g
577,157 661,329 43,064
1,587 1,689 80 8
75 75 -0- 8
50,127 48,484 24,235 10
60,455 62,637 2,200 };
B75,66Y9 93T, Z71% (2) (TI3,528) TZZ,885 U=
~—566,981 . . === e 13
3,147 3,072 -0- 14
570,128 570,053 =0= -0=- :!’6,
17
2,691,315 2,411,907 (89,953) 376,583 -0- 18
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utiiity department where appiicable and account charged.)
b= Other WUlility Adjustment lo
NON Romnx oP. Opn. Income Rel. Earnings Other Line
(Account 408.1, {Accoun! 439) No.
ACCOUNTS 409.1)
{m) {n) (] 1o
(1) Prior yre. adjs 18,359 1
2,641 ITC recapture 5,116 2
a2 L
(2) Prior yrs adjs (113,428) g
7
460 8
9
10
60,455 1
60,915 :g
14
15
16
17
129,965 18
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Name ol Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) [¥ An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date ol Report Year ol Repon

(Mo. Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1989

=

INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED

1. Prepare this page regardless ol the method ol accounl-
ing adopted lor the investimenl 1ax credits. By foolnote state
the method ol accounting adopted, and whether the com-
pany has consented or is required by another Commission
to pass the lax credils on o cuslomers.

2. As indicated in column (a), show each year's aclivilies
from 1862 through the year covered by this repon, idenlify-
ing the data by the indicatled percentages.

3. Repont in columns (b) and (e) the amount of invest-
menl tax credils generated from properties acquired lor use
in utility operations. Repon in columns (c) and () the amount
of such generated credits utilized in computing the annual

columns (b) through (f) such as corrections. eic , of carryback
of unused credils. Such adjusimenis should be carried back
or lorward to the applicable years

4. Repon in column (d), the weighted-average usalul lile
of all properties used in compuling the invesiment lax credis
in column (b). Also, show in this column lor the year 1971
and thereafier, the option exercised [(1) rale base realment,
(2) ratable flow through, or (3) flow through] lor rate purposes
in accordance with seclion 46(f) of the Internal Revenue
Code.

5. Show by loolnote (page 551, Footnotes) any unused
credils avallable al end ol each year lor carrying lorward as

income taxes. Also explain by loolnole any adjusiments lo a reduction of laxes in subsequen! years

Gas Other Departmenis or Operalions
tine Year Generaled Utilized Weightnd Avscags Genarated Uilized
No Lite ol Propeny

fa) {b) (5] {a) (] i
Ve R R T A S R
2 3% 11,967 406,744 Approx 2
3 4% 198,098 197,762 30 years (1)

4 7% 345,101 345,101 143,200 87,1306
5 10% 208,234 208,296
6 11%
7
R R PR
9 3% )
10 4% 41 ¥ (2)
11 7%
12 10% 169,730 169,777 (1)
13 11%
14
v e s S e D S S e e,
16 3%
17 4%
18 7%
19 10% 315,063 315,063 o (1)
20 11%
21 10% (45) (2)
22
23 1981
24 3%
25 4% (49) (2)
| 26 6%
27 7%
28 10% 347,953 347,953 " (1)
29 11%
30 | 10% (194) (2)
a
32 1982
33 3%
34 4% (371} Transfer to subsidiary
35 [ o%
36 7%
37 10% 598,861 598,861 L (1)
38 11%
39 (2,411) (2)
40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Year ol Report
City Gas Company of Florida M [H An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
(2) ] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989
INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED (Conlinued)
Gas Other Deparimanis of Operations
";:’:' Year Generated Utitized wl_l':";ﬁ;‘;'d':' Generated Utikzed
() (b, (c) {d) {e) in

41 1983
42 3% Approx 30 yeafs
43 4% (9,824) Transfer to | subsidiary
44 6%
45 7%
46 8%
47 10% 334,607 334,607 " (1)
48 11%
49 (24,680) Def'd tax on |[basis reduction
50 (7,358 Transfer to subsidiar
51 1984
52 3%
53 4% 129 Transfer from | subsidiary
54 6%
55 7%
56 8%
57 10% 367,230 367,230 l (1)
58 11%
59 (81,044) Def'd tax on |pasis reduction
60 5,312
61 1985
62 3%
63 4%
64 6%
65 7% _
66 8% .
67 10% 467,491 467,491 o (1)
€8 11%
€9 (102,877)
70 19,351 19,351 " (1)
7" 1986
72 3%
73 4%
74 6%
75 7%
76 8% 42,602 42,602 o (1)
77 10% 27,494 27,494 " (1)
78 (110,812) Def'd tax on |basis reductiorn
79 1967
B0 10% 15,073 Basis reductiog reversal
81 of recapfure
82 1988
B3 10% reductiog reversal
84 of reca
B85 1989
B6 10%
87
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable 1o Accounl 255. cofrection adjusimenis 1o the account balance shown in col-
Where appropriate, segregale the balances and \ransactions umn (g). Include in column (i) the average penod over which
by utility and nonutility operations. Explain by footnole any the tax credils are amortized

Balance at Delerred Aliocations lo
Line AOpfunt Baginning lor Year Current Year's Income Adjusiments
No Subdivisions of Year Account Account

No. Mo No Amount

(a) b) (c) {a) (@) n (@)
Gas Utlility
3% 106,602 411 10,592
420 11,799

4% 193,394
7%
10% 2,120,624 420 113,817 3,497
8% 42,441 420 5,030

City Gas Company of Florida

141,238 3,497

2,463,061

TOTAL
Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%,
7%, 10% and TOTAL)

DD NDO WD N —-
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Name ol Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) (3 An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1989

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVEBTM_ENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Balance at
End
of Yaar

96,010
181,595

2,003,310
37,411

Avarage Perlod

to Income

(h) ()

2,318,326

Basls reduction reversal

Recapture

Line

dr
cr

cr

DD NDU AW -

SUSHEEN2E28LERRBR28B
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date ol Report Year ol Repon
(1) &1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yi)
City Gas Company of Florida |(2) [J A Resubmission Dec 31, 19 B9
MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Accounl 242)
1. Describe and repori the amount ol othar current and 2. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped
accrued liabilities al the end of year. under appropriate litle.
Line ltem Balance Mt
No. End ol Year
(®) (L]
1 |Loss provision - Consolidated antitrust case 6,546,210
2 | ESOP Contributions 141,000
3 |Medley sewer improvemente 46,406
4 | Legal fees : 40,933
5 | Actuarial servicas 19,767
6 | Audit fees 16,000
7 | Interest - Brevard County Detention Facility ATC 13,565
B | Xeror CAD System 6,864
9 | Payroll deductions 1,178
10 | Security deposit 350
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
a3
34
35
36
ar
38
39
40
41
42
43 | TOTAL 6,832,273
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Name ol Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) Bl An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission

Dale of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Report

Dec. 31, 1989

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Accounlt 253)

cerning other delerred credits.
period of amortization,

classes.

1. Report below the particulars (delails) called lor con-
2. For any delerred credit being amortized, show the
3. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped by

4. For any undelivered gas obligations lo cuslomers
under \ake-or-pay clauses ol sale agreements, show the lolal
amount on this page and report particulars (detalls) called
for by page 267. Show also on this page, bul as a separale ilem,
any advance billings or receipts for gas sales or service classified
in Account 253 bul nol relaled lo lake-or-pay arrangements

Dascription of Other
Line Delerred Credils

No.
(a)

Balance al
Beginning
of Year
L]

DEBITS

Conlra
Account
(c)

Amount

Credils
(4 (#

Balance al
End of Year
M

'CA Overrecoveries
(Underrecoveries)

MR - ol o e

aaR&v238898RRER

143,604

5
~

TOTAL

143,604

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Date ol Report Year ol Reporl

City Gas Company of Florida (2) ] A Resubmission Dec 31, 19 89

UNDELIVERED GAS OBLIGATIONS UNDER SALES AGREEMENTS

1. Report below the Information called lor concern-
Ing obligations to cuslomers under lake or pay clauses
ol gas sale agreaments. Il any ol the obligalions are in-
cluded in an account other than 253, Othes Deferred Credits,
show the accoun! in which included and on page 266
ol Ihis report show the aggregate doliar amount with nota-
tion thal detalls are reported on this page. Explain why

any lake or pay obligations were nol included in Accouni
253

2. Il any obligation al tha beginning of year (or wiich
arose durning the yeai) was cancelled, lorlened by the
customer, or applied lo analher purpose, slaie in a looinole
gas volume and dollar amounl, pariod when such obligalion
arose, accounling enlries, and give a concise explanalion

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

anl’s
Line Name ol Customar FERC ot

No. (Designale associaled companies with an asierisk) Rata
Schedule (4.73
No psia Amount

al B0*F)
{a) {b) fe) {d)

DODNOOEWN -

18 NONE

37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

46 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Com

This Report Is:
(1) &l An Original

(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 18 89

a
UNDELIVERED GAS OBLIGATIONS UNDER SALES AGREEMENTS (Continued)

the lake or pay obligation.

ent chooses 1o make).

ol circumstances causing forleiture or other disposition of

3. Il for any reason a take or pay silualion is in con-
troversy, list the amount of those prepayment claims which
have nol been paid, together with footnote notation that the
amounl is in controversy (and any explanation the respond-

4. Il any delivery obligation was determined other than

by relerence 1o amounts per Mcl or demand-commodity fac-

tors, lurnish a concise explanation of basis of computation
in a loolnote.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

UNDELIVERED GAS

FOR CURRENT YEAR

Mel
‘:;;3 Amount
al B0°F)

(e) N

Cents
Met
g)

Mct
(14.73

psia
al 60°F)
(W]

Percen!
ol Year's

(i

Make-Up
Pariod
Expiration Line

Date No

w

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Repont Is: Dale of Report Year ol Report
(1) k] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 89
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the lo amortizable property.
respondent’s accounting for delerred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relaling to other
Bikiines 2t CHANGES DURING YEAR
Lin Acoim Regining Debited 1o Cledied to
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411 1
(a) D c d)
1 | Acceleraled Amortizalion (Account 281)
2 | Electric
3 Delense Facilities
4 Pollution Control Facilities
5 Other
6
7 . —
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)
9 Gas
10 Delense Facilities
11 Pollution Control Facilities
12 Other
13
14
15 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16 Other (Speacify)
17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16)

18 | Classification of TOTAL
19 Federal Income Tax

20 State Income Tax
21 Local Income Tax

NOTES

NONE
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ' Date ol Report Year of Repon
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)

income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts Amounts Debits Credits Balance at

ama:g.z ‘Eﬁrmmm‘.g 1'?2 Acct, No. Amount Accl. No Amount Endiof Yewr

@, h,

83

=101 BT = Bl B D2 LS

NOTES (Continued)

NONE
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) (4 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

City Gas Company of Florida (2) [J A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

Date of Repont

Year ol Repornt

Dec 31, 194y

respondent’s accounting for delerred income taxes relating

1. Report the information calied for below concerning the to property nol subject to acceleraled amonizalion

2. For Other (Specity), include delerrals relaling 1o other

Baknos: ot CHANGES DURING YEAR
L Accouni Subdivisions Beginning m‘*““"" .d’":: Cﬁmﬂ:o
No. of Your Account 410 1 Account 411 1
(a) c

1 | Accounl 282

2 ERANA Gas

3 Gas 9,013,887 339 613

4 |_Other (Define)

5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 9,013,887 339.613

6 | Other (Specity)

7

8

Q9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8) 9,013,887 339,613
10 | Classification of TOTAL
11 Federal Income Tax 8,263,337 289,952
12 | State Income Tax 750,550 49,661
13 Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report ls:
(1) @ An Original

(2) O A Resubmission

Date ol Report
(Mo, Da, Yi)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1989

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Accounl 282) (Continued)

income and deductions.
3. Use separale pages as required.

20,799

250,731

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debit I c .an-d' Debie Crodhs Earz.: ; . Line
od to I ear
Adcovnt 410.2 Mt‘;um ‘1?2 Acct. No Amount Acct. No Amount Mo
. l
1
410 43,620 410 265,060 2
255 1,619 9,130,441 3
4
43,620 266,679 9,130,441 5
6
7
8
9

8,323,357

10

22,821

15,948

807,084

12

13

NOTES (Conlinued)
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Name ol Respondent This Report Is: Date ol Report Year ol Report
(1) (3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (2) [ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 89
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (Account 283)
1. Reponrt the information called for below concerning the lo amounlts recorded in Account 283.
respondenl!’s accounting for deferred income laxes relating 2. For Other (Specily), include delerrals relaling ta other
Balance sl CHANGES DURING YEAR
e Ao Suchtors Segeneg e
No s Account 4101 Account 4111
(a) b c, d

1 | Account 283

2 Electric

3

4

5

6

7

B Other

9 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8)

10 | Gas _
11 Pensions 14,691
12 Regulatory costs
13 Computer Software 24,966

14
15 Bad Debt Reserves (4,140)
16 Qiimex _Contingencies 28,329
17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) 35,464
18 Other (Specify) .
19 TOTAL (Acct 283) (Total of lines 9,17 and 18) | 34,464
20 | Classification of TOTAL

| 21 Federal Income Tax 33,067

22 State Income Tax 1,397

23 Local Income Tax

NOTES
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City GCas Company of Florida

Name ol Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) X) An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Report n

Dec. 31, 1989

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)

Income and deduclions

3. Provide in the space below explanalions lor pages 272

and 273. Include amounis relating to insignilicant ilems
listed under Other.
4. Use separale pages as required

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

Amounis Amounts Debils Credits Balance al ke
s i Ay | Ao Amount Acel No Amount Y e
1

2 |
]
a
5
6
7
8
9
10
410.4 14,691 - 11
49,317 49,317 12
(24 ,966) - 13
14
410.4 4,140 = 15
27410 237,671 266.000__1 16
24351 256,502 315,317 |17
18
24,351 256,502 315,317 19
20
20,794 254,248 308,109 21
3,557 2,254 7,208 22
23

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent

Ccity Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) &l An Original
2) [J A Resubmission

Date ol Report
Mo, Da. Yr)

Year ol Reporl

Dec. 31, 1989

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)

1. Repon below natural gas operaling revenues for each
prescribed accounl, and manulactured gas revenues in lolal

2. Nalural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any
mixture of natural and manulactured gas.

3. Reporl number of customers, columns (f) and (g). on
the basis of melers, in addition to the number ol flal rale ac-
counls; excepl thal where separale meler readings are
added lor billing purposes, one cusiomer should be counted

for each group ol meters added The average number ol
cuslomers means the average ol iwelve higures al the close
ol each monih
4. Repon quantities ol natural gas sold in Mcl (14.73 psia
&l 60°F). Il bulings are on a therm basis, give the Blu con-
tents of the gas sold and the sales converted 1o Mcl
5. Il increases or decreases lrom previous year (col-
umns (c), (e} and (g)). are nol derived lrom previously

Line

=
e

OPEHATING REVENUES

Title of Account
8}

Amouni lor Year Amounl lof Previous Year
) ]

—_GAS SERVICE REVENUES

480 Residential Sales

14,628,778 14,812,415

481 Commercial & Indusirial Sales

Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 6)

18,499,509 17,258,234

Large (or Ind.) {See Instr. 6)

5,299,333 5,675,959

482 Other Sales to Public Authorilies

484 KENIDAGOBIRAOESE. Accrued /PGA

677,790 248,306

TOTAL Sales to Ultimale Consumers

39,105,410 37,994,934

Do~ om0 )R]

483 Sales lor Resale

TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues

39,105,410 37,994,904

Revenues from Manufaclured Gas

TOTAL Gas Service Revenues

39,105,410 37,994,934

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

485 Intracompany Transfers

487 Forfeited Discounts

488 Misc. Service Revenues

131,037 139,086

489 Rev. from Trans. ol Gas ol Othars

490 Sales of Prod. Ext. lrom Nal. Gas

491 Rev. from Nal. Gas Proc. by Others

492 Incidental Gasoline and Oil Sales

493 Renl lrom Gas Property

494 Interdeparimental Renls

495 Other Gas Revenues

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues

131,037 139,086

TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues

39,236,447 38,134,020

(Less) 496 Provision for Rate Refunds

TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net ol
Provislon for Relunds

39,236,447

e

Disl. Type Sales by Statas (Incl. Main Line
Sales to Resid. and Comm. Cusirs.)

Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl. Main
Line Sales to Pub. Authorillas)

Sales lor Resale

_Other Sales o Pub. Auth. (Local Dist. Only)

Inter Sales

gl8|eis| 8

TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and (d))

39,236,647 rTe—
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This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
City Gas Company of Florida |(2) [J A Resubmission

Name of Respondent Date of Repont

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repont

Dec. 31, 1989

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued)

reported figures, explain any inconsisiencies in a fool-
nole.

6. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be
classified according to the basis of classification (Small or
Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the
respondent il such basis of classification is not generally
grealer than 200,000 Mcl per year or approximately 800 Mc/

per day ol normal requiremenis. (See Account 481 ol the
Unilorm System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification
in a foolnote.)

7. See pages 106-109, Imporiant Changes During Year,
for important new lerritory added and important rate increases
or decreases.

MCF OF NATURAL GAS S0LD

AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO.

Quantity for Year Quantity lor Previous Year
i) {e)
18,551,530 19,788,466

41,009,672 39,809,402

Number for Year Number lor Previous Year
m ig)

73,897 72,823

23

4,166 4,087

15,744,948 17,912,422

29 il

1,578,917 (154 ,857)

716,885,067 77,355,433

78,092 76,941

DD~ | & (WM |=

76,885,067

77,355,433

78,092 76,941

76,885,067

All sales are within the State of Florida

NOTES
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Name ol Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repon
(1) [ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (2) [J A Resubmission A Dec. 31, 1989
DISTRIBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES
1. Report in total for each State, sales by classes of serv- line sales 1o industrial consumers, these should ba reported
ice. Report main line sales lo residential and commercial on pages 306-309, Field and Main Line Industrial Sales ol
consumaers in tolal by States. Do not include field and main Natural Gas.

Total Residential, Commarcial and Industrial Residential
Name ol State Operating Revenues Mct (14.73 psia st B0O*F)
(Total of (d), (1) and (h) (Total of (s). (g) and () Oparatiog Ravecues
() ®) (€) ()

z<
CoNOOMAWN-=] ©32

=
o

N/A

SNBRRBREBEIsammms

S88LRRLBRLEY
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This Report Is:
(1) E] An Original

Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida
RESIDENTIAL AND

2) [ A Resubmission
CDMﬂEHClAL SPACE HEATING CUSTOMERS

Dale of Report Year ol Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 19 89

A residenlial space healing customer is a customer whose major fuel for heating is gas.

';::' tem Residential Commarcial
' (e) ) fe)
1 | Average Number of Space Heating Customers for the Year Not
(Estimate if not known. Designale with an asterisk if estimated.) Available

Per Customer for the Year

2 | For Space Heating Only, Estimated Average Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F)f

3 | Number ol Space Heating Customers Added During the Year

4 | Number of Unfilled Applications for Space Heating at End of Year

INTERRUPTIBLE, OFF PEAK, AND FIRM SALES TO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS

1. Report below the average number of interruptible, off
peak, and firm industrial customers on local distribution
syslems of the respondent, and the Mci of gas sales lo these
cuslomers lor tha year.

2. Interruptible customers are those 1o whom service may
be interrupted under terms of the customer’s gas conlract,
of to whom sarvice is required 10 be interrupled, regardiess
of contractual arrangements in emergency periods, by law,

ordinance, directive, or other requirement ol government
authority. State in a footnole the basis on which interrupti-
ble customers are reporied.

3. Off peak sales are seasonal and other sales which do
not occur during wintertime demands.

4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia
at 60°F.

';f: itom Number/Amount
' (®) @

1_| Interruptible Customers

2 Average Number of Customers for the Year 29

3 Mc! of Gas Sales for the Year

4 | Off Peak Customers

5 Average Number of Customers for the Year

6 Mcl of Gas Sales for the Year

7 | Firm Cuslomers Commercial/Industrial

8 | Average Number of Customers for the Year 5,166

9 Mcl of Gas Sales for the Year 41,009,672
10 | TOTAL Industrial Customers -
11 Average Number ol Customers for the Year 4,195
12 Mc! of Gas Sales for the Year 56,754,620
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Name of Respondent This Repont Is: Date of Report Year of Repon
(1) [X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Cas Company of Florida |(2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1y 89
FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS
1. Repon below particulars (details) concerning sales ol natural 2. Natural gas means edher natural gas unmixed, or any mixture
gas lo industrial cuslomers served other than from local distribu- of any natural and manulactured gas. Designate with an astensk,
lion sysems operated by the respondent. Classify between field sales however, any sales ol mixed gas. In a loolnole stale the components
and lransmission sales and further subdivide these sales between ol mixed gas, | e., natural and refinery gases, natural and coke oven
sales subject to FERC centification and sales nol requiring a FERC gases, eic, and specify the approximale percenlage of nalural gas
certificate, Include also any field and main line sales, classified as in the mixture
Other Sales to Public Authorities and indicate such inclusion in a 3. Repon separately sales lo sach field and main line industnal
foolnote. Field sales means sales made from wells, from points along congumer [0 which sales of 50,000 Mc! or more were made during
gathering lines in gas field or production areas or from points along the year, grouped and lotalled by Stale. Repon olher sales in lotal
transmission lines within field or production areas. Transmission for each State, showing number of sales grouped
sales means sales made from poinls along transmission lines not 4. Provide separale grand lotals for each Stale in addition to
within gas fields or production areas. a grand total for all field and main line indusirial sales
Latest Effective Type of Approx
L Name of Customer Docket Number in Point of Delivery Sale Bty
Mo (Designate associated companies which Delivery (State and counly, or city) (Sea par
: with an asterisk) was Authorized Instr. 6) Cu. FL.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15 NONE
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
as
36
37
38
39
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Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Name ol Respondent This Report Is:
(1) &1 An Original
City Gas Company of Florida (2) ['! A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 83

SALES OF PRODUCTS EXTRACTED FROM NATURAL GAS (Account 490)

1. Reporl particulars (details) concerning sales of 2. Il the purchasers are numerous, it is permissible to
gasoline, butane, propane, and other products extracled group the sales by kind of product. Show the number of pur-
from natural gas, including sales of any such products chasars grouped. Show separately, however, sales lo as-
which may have been purchased from others for re- sociated companies or lo companies which were associaled
sale. al the time the applicable sales contracls were made.

Sales
Amount
Line . Name ol Purchaser Quantity Amount of Sales par
No (Designate associated companiss Name of Product (in galions) (in dollars) Galion
with an asterisk) (In cents)
{d «c)
(&) {b) {c) (d) (o)
]
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9 NONE
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHERS (Account 491)

1. Report particulars (details) concerning royalties and 2. Il the respondent’s natural gas is processed by others
other revenues derived from permission granted 1o others for removal of saleable products and no revenue therelrom
for the right 1o remove products from the respondent’s is derived by the respondent, complete only columns (a) end
natural gas. (b) below, and include the dale of contract in column (o

Mc! ol Respondent’s
Line Name ol Processor and Description of Transaction Gas Processed Revenue
No. (Designate associated companies with an asterisk) (M,::; p;}ll (in dollars)
al 60°
(a) (b) (c)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7 NONE
8
)
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
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Name:of Fespondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) R An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City GCas Company of Florida (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1989

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reportad figures, explain in fooinoles.

i Amounl for Amaunt loe
lf-‘i:. AR Currenl Year Previous Year
(a) {b) (c)
1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 A. Manufactured Gas Production NONE NONE
3 _| Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statemeant)
4 B. Natural Gas Production
5 B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering
6 | Operation = =
7 750  Operalion Supervision and Engineering
[:] 751 Production Maps and Records
9 752  Gas Woells Expenses
10 753 _ Field Lines Expenses
11 | 754 Field Comprassor Station Expenses
12 ] 755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power
13 756 __ Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses
14 757 __ Purification Expenses
15 758 _Gas Wall Royalties
16 | 759 Other Expenses
17 760 Rents o .
18 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 17) NONE NONE
19 | Maintenance .
20 | 761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

n
Py

762__ Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells

764  Maintenance of Field Lines

765 _ Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment

766 Maintenance of Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment

767 _ Maintenance of Purification Equipment

768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment

769  Maintenance of Other Equipmant

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28)

TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Total of lines 18 and 29)
B2. Producls Extraction

| Operation

770 ration sion and Engineering

771 Operation Labor
772 Gas Shrinkage _

773 Fuel
774 Power
775 Malerials i

776 _ Operation Supplies and Expenses

777  Gas Processed by Others

778 Royalties on Products Extracted

779  Marketi

780  Products Purchased for Resale

781__ Variation in Products Inventory

(Less) 782 Exiracted Products Used by the Utility— Credit
783 Rents

7 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 33 thru 46) NONE NONE

81512151812 1|8 |<[s[g|2[a]s|<|e[sl]x]s]slals

e
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year ol Repon
(1) ®1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Giry Gaa Gompany °_f_ ““ida (2) [] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 49
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Conlinued)
Line Accound Amount 1or Amount lor
No Current Year Previous Year
(a) (o) {ci
B2. Products Extraction (Continued)

48 | Maintenance

49 | 784 Mainlenance Supervision and Engineering

50 785 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

51 786 __ Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equipment

52 787 __ Maintenance of Pipe Lines

53 788 __ Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment

54 789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment

55 790  Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Reg Equipment

56 791 Maintenance of Other Equipment

57 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Tolal of lines 49 thru 56)

58 TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Total of lines 47 and 57) None None

59 C. Exploration and Developmant

60 | Operation

61 795 Delay Rentals

62 786  Nonproductive Wall Drilling

63 797  Abandoned Leases

64 | 798  Other Exploration

65 TOTAL Exploration and Development (Enter Total of lines 61 thru 64) None None

D. Other Gas Supply Expenses

66 | Operation

67 B00  Natural Gas Well Head Purchases

68 800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, itracompany Transfers

69 801 _ Natural Gas Field Line Purchases

70 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlel Purchases

71 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases

72 B0O4  Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 19,801,305 18,894,330
73 | 804.1 Liquefied Nalural Gas Purchases ]
74 805  Other Gas Purchases

75 (Less) B05.1 Purchased Gas Cost Adjustmenis

76

77 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of lines 67 1o 75) 19,801,305 18,894,330
78 | 806  Exchange Gas

79 | Purchased Gas Expenses

80 B07.1_Well Expenses—Purchased Gas

B1 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations

B2 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations

83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses

84 | 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses

85 TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total of lines 80 thru 84)

86 | B08.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage—Debit

87 (Less) B0B.2 Gas Delivered to Storage—Credil

88 | 809.1 Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing—Debit

89 (Less) B08.2 Deliveries ol Natural Gas for Processing—Credit

90 | Gas Used in Utllity Operations—Cradit

21 810  Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel—Credit

92 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction—Credit

93 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operalions—Credit (38,374) (36,607)
94 TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations—Credit (Total of lines 91 thru 93) (38,374) (36,607)
95 813  Other Gas Supply Expenses I

96 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp (Total of lines 77, 78, 85, B8 thru 89, 94, 95) 19,762,911 18,857,723
97 TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96) 19,762,931 18,857,723
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Reporl Year of Reoon
(1) I An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (2) [] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 89
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Amount lor Amount lor
UN:_. Ao Current Year Previous Year
(a)
98 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES
99 A. Underground Storage Expenses
100 | Operalion

101 B14  Operation Supervision and Engineering

102 815 Maps and Records

103 B16  Wells Expenses

104 B17 Lines Expense

105| 818  Compressor Station Expenses

106 819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power

107| 820 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses
108 821 Purificalion Expenses

109| 822  Exploration and Deveiopment

110] 823  Gas Losses

111| 824  Other Expenses

112] 825  Storage Well Royallies

113] 826  Renls

114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 101 thru 113) e None
115 | Maintenance

116 830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
117 B31 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

118 832 Maintenance ol Reservoirs and Wells

119| 833 Maintenance of Lines

1201 834 Maintenance ol Compressor Station Equipment

121 835  Maintenance of Measuring and Regulaling Station Equipment
122| 836  Maintenance ol Purification Equipment

[123| 837 _ Maintenance of Other Equipment .

124 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru ' 23)

125 TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of li 38 114 and 124) None None
126 B. Other Storage Expenses

127 | Operalion

128 840 Operation Supervision and Engineering
129 841 Operation Labor and Expenses

130| 842 Renls

131 842.1 Fuel

132 842.2 Power

133| 8423 Gas Losses

134 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 128 thru 133) None None

135 | Maintenance

136| 843.1 Mainlenance Supervision and Engineering
137 843.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
138 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders
139 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment

140 843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment

141| 843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment

142 B843.7 Mainlenance of Compressor Equipment

143| B43.8Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment
144 843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment

145 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 136 thru 144)

148 TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 145) None None
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Name of Respondent This Repon Is: Date of Report Year ol Report
(1) X} An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida |5 1) A Resubmission Dec 31, 19 89
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continuad)
Li Amount lor Amount lor
5::. Acoount Current Year Previous Yoar
N {a) (b} (c)
147 C. Liguefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses

148 | Operalion
149 844.1  Operation Supervision and Engineering
150| B844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses
151 844.3 Liguelaction Processing Labor and Expenses
152 | 844.4 Liguefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses
153| B44.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses
154| B844.6 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
155 844.7 Communication System Expenses
156 B44.8  System Control and Load Dispatching
157| 845.1 Fuel
158 | 845.2 Power
159| 845.3 Rents
160| 8454 Demurrage Charges
161 | (Less) E45.5 Wharfage Receipts—Credit _ —
(162 B45.6 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others
163| 846.1 Gas Losses
164 | B8486.2 Other Expenses
None

165 “TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 149 thru 164) None
166 [ Mainienance O G

167 | B47.1 Maintenance Supervision ar. Engineering

168 | 847.2 Maintenance of Struclures &nd Improvemants

169 847.3 Maintenance ol LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
170 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment

171]| 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment
[172| 847.6 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

173| 847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment

174| 847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment

175 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 167 thru 174)

176 TO"rsAsL&U %?ﬂed Nat Gas Terminaling and Processing Exp {Linas
1 1

177 TOTAL Natural Gas Slorage (Enter Total of lines 125, 146, and 176, None “None
178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
179 | Operation

180 B850 Operation Supervision and Engineering
181| 851  System Control and Load Dispatching

182]| 852  Communication System Expenses

183| 853  Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

1B4| B854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel

185| 855  Other Fuel and Power for Compressar Stations
186 856 Mains Expenses

187 | 857  Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses

188| 858  Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others
189| 859  Other Expenses

190| 860  Rents

191 TOTAL Operalion (Enter Tolal of lines 180 thru 190) None None
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Name of Respondent This Repor Is: Date of Report Year of Report
_ ) (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
_Eﬂ-}' Ga_ﬁ Soapany/iaf FLockes (2) L] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 89
I GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Amount for Amount for
No. Aecond Currenl Year Previous Yaear
(a) c)
3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Conlinued)

182 | Mainlenance
193 B61 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
194| 862  Maintenance ol Struclures and Improvements
195 863 Maintenance ol Mains
196 | Maintenance ol Compressor Station Equipment
197 | 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Reg. Station Equipment
198 | 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment
199| 867 _ Maintenance of Other Equipment
200 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 193 thru 199)
201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 191 and 200) None None
202 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
203 | Operation
204| 870  Operalion Supervision and Engineering 13,664 17,160
205| 871 Distribution Load Dispatching
206 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
207 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power
208 874 Mains and Services sS85 471,387 771,353
209| 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses—General
210| 876 Measuring and Regulaling Station Expenses—Industrial 27,599 25,541
211| B77 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses—City Gate Check
- Station 33,256 22,882
[212| 878 Meter and House Regulalor Expenses ! 550,479 569,114
213 879 Customer Installations Expenses 967,741 919,597
214| 880 _ Other Expenses 363,381 264,571
215 BB1 Rents N 160,522 154,244
216 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 204 thru 215) 2,588,029 2,744 462
217 | Mainlenance
218| B85  Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
219 BB6 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 9,886 5,515
220| BB87  Maintenance ol Mains . 104,699 178,075
221| 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
272|889 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—General
223| 890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—Industrial 9. 892 16,352
224 CET Maintenance ol Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip —City Gate Check
- Slation 46,570 21,390
225| B892  Maintenance ol Services 44,346 87,997
226 893 Maintenance ol Melers and House Regulators 276,918 199,976
227 | _B94 Maintenance of Other Equipment 6,873 1,685
228|  TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 218 thru 227) 499,184 510,990
229|  TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 216 and 228) 3,087,213 1,255,452
230 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
231 | Operation __
232 901 Supervision 117,090 130,823
233 902 Meler Reading Expenses 451,014 428,030
234| 903 _ Customer Records and Collection Expenses 1,595,427 1,506,549
235| 904 Uncolleclible Accounts 95,526 95,198
236 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounls Expenses 110,409 93,479
237 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 232

thru 236) 2,369,466 2,254,079
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